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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

15 September 2022 10:49

 
DD - Airspace
FW: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for AAL

Hi all, 
        Following on from our technical bi-lateral activities over the last 12 months, Heathrow has now developed a 

Comprehensive List of Options for our Airspace Modernisation ACP, based on the design principles we set at Stage 1. 

We will be offering a number of engagement workshops in November 2022 to share our Comprehensive List of 
Options with our stakeholders, and to explain the approach we have taken to developing these. We would 
appreciate your attendance at one of these sessions so could you please let me know whether one of the below 
dates will be suitable for you?  

 3 November, 15:00 – 18:00 GMT
 7 November, 15:00 – 18:00 GMT

We have tried to take account of time differences to UK time but please let me know if none of these dates/times 
will work for you. 

Thank you in advance for your engagement in this process, 
 

 | Airspace Modernisation Programme Technical Lead 

t: (+44) 07786 681515
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier)
Sent: 15 September 2022 10:53
To: DD - Airspace
Subject: FW: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for BA/IAG

Categories: To be logged

Classification: Internal

From:   
Sent: 15 September 2022 10:52 
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

 3 November, 09:00 – 12:00 GMT
 7 November, 09:00 – 12:00 GMT

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

15 September 2022 12:40

DD - Airspace
FW: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Biggin Hill

 

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

 4 November, 09:00 – 12:00 GMT
 10 November, 09:00 – 12:00 GMT

Please let me know if none of these dates/times will work for you. 

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
Sent: 15 September 2022 13:27
To: DD - Airspace
Subject: FW: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for RAF Northolt

Categories: To be logged

Classification: Internal

From:   
Sent: 15 September 2022 13:26 
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

15 September 2022 10:50

DD - Airspace
FW: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for DAL

 

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

15 September 2022 12:43

DD - Airspace
FW: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Farnborough

 

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

15 September 2022 12:44

DD - Airspace
FW: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for 
Gatwick

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

15 September 2022 12:42

DD - Airspace
FW: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for London 
City

 

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
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19/05/2023, 09:30 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 2/3

From: 
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 4:47 AM
To

Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Heathrow Airspace Modernisa�on stage 2a engagement dates for UAL

This message was sent from outside of United Airlines. Please do not click links or open a�achments unless you
recognize the sender and know that the content is safe.

Hi all,
        Following on from our technical bi-lateral ac vi es over the last 12 months, Heathrow has now 

developed a Comprehensive List of Op ons for our Airspace Modernisa on ACP, based on the design 
principles we set at Stage 1.

We will be offering a number of engagement workshops in November 2022 to share our Comprehensive List 
of Op ons with our stakeholders, and to explain the approach we have taken to developing these. We would 
appreciate your a endance at one of these sessions so could you please let me know whether one of the 
below dates will be suitable for you?

3 November, 15:00 – 18:00 GMT
7 November, 15:00 – 18:00 GMT

We have tried to take account of �me differences to UK �me but please let me know if none of these
dates/�mes will work for you.

Thank you in advance for your engagement in this process,

| Airspace Modernisation Programme Technical Lead

t: (+44) 07786 681515

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: The information contained in this email and accompanying data are intended only for the person or entity to

which it is addressed and may contain confidential and / or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, the use of

this information or any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this in error, please contact the

sender and delete all copies of this message and attachments.

Please note that Heathrow Airport Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries ("Heathrow") monitors incoming and outgoing mail for compliance

with its Information Security policy. This includes scanning emails for computer viruses.

COMPANY PARTICULARS: For particulars of Heathrow companies, please visit http://www.heathrowairport.com/about-us. For information

about Heathrow Airport, please visit www.heathrowairport.com

Heathrow Airport Holdings Limited is a private limited company registered in England under Company Number 05757208, with the

Registered Office at The Compass Centre, Nelson Road, Hounslow, Middlesex, TW6 2GW.
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19/05/2023, 09:26 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/2

RE: [EXTERNAL] Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for
UAL

Thu 15/09/2022 11:14

To:

Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

You don't often get email from  Learn why this is important

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

I can make both dates work, but would prefer the 3rd.

United Airlines

From: 
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 5:12 AM
To: 

Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Heathrow Airspace Modernisa�on stage 2a engagement dates for UAL

Thanks .  Both dates are good for me at the moment.

Regional Manager Int’l ATC Operations
N.Atlantic, UK, Europe, mid-East and Africa
United Airlines.

From: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa�erson@heathrow.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 4:47 AM
To: Hurston, Mark <Mark.Hurston@united.com>; Galbraith, Rob <rob.galbraith@united.com>; McCaughan,
Ted <Edward.McCaughan@united.com>; Pfingstler, Susan <susan.pfingstler@united.com>
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
 Following on from our technical bi-lateral ac�vi�es over the last 12 months, Heathrow has now

developed a Comprehensive List of Op ons for our Airspace Modernisa�on ACP, based on the design
principles we set at Stage 1.

12

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:stephen.patterson@heathrow.com
mailto:Mark.Hurston@united.com
mailto:rob.galbraith@united.com
mailto:Edward.McCaughan@united.com
mailto:susan.pfingstler@united.com
mailto:airspace@heathrow.com


19/05/2023, 09:30 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/3

Re: [EXTERNAL] Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for
UAL

Thu 15/09/2022 12:47

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

Good day, 
I prefer the 3rd as well but could make the 7th work if need be. The ATCA Global conference is that
week, but again, could arrange coverage.
Thank you kindly,

 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: McCaughan, Ted <Edward.McCaughan@united.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 6:14:14 AM
To: Hurston, Mark <Mark.Hurston@united.com>; Stephen Pa erson (Supplier)
<stephen.pa�erson@heathrow.com>; Galbraith, Rob <rob.galbraith@united.com>; Pfingstler, Susan
<susan.pfingstler@united.com>
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Heathrow Airspace Modernisa�on stage 2a engagement dates for UAL

I can make both dates work, but would prefer the 3rd.

Capt. Ted McCaughan
United Airlines
Mobile 847-691-7691

From: Hurston, Mark <Mark.Hurston@united.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 5:12 AM
To: Stephen Pa erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa erson@heathrow.com>; Galbraith, Rob
<rob.galbraith@united.com>; McCaughan, Ted <Edward.McCaughan@united.com>; Pfingstler, Susan
<susan.pfingstler@united.com>
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; Hurston, Mark <Mark.Hurston@united.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Heathrow Airspace Modernisa�on stage 2a engagement dates for UAL

Thanks Steve. Both dates are good for me at the moment.

Mark Hurston
Regional Manager Int’l ATC Operations
N.Atlantic, UK, Europe, mid-East and Africa
United Airlines.
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent: 15 September 2022 13:39
To:
Cc: DD - Airspace
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for London City

Cheers , Invite on its way to all 

 

From:   
Sent: 15 September 2022 13:11 
To:  

 

Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for London City 

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Hi  

Thanks for your email. 4th November should be fine. 

Regards, 

 

Tessa Simpson 
Head of Environment and Technical Operations 

+442076460200
Tessa.Simpson@londoncityairport.com 
www.londoncityairport.com 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Disclaimer: The content of this e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received 
this communication in error, be aware that forwarding it, copying it, or in any way disclosing its content to any other person, is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the author by replying to this e-mail immediately.
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent: 15 September 2022 12:45
To:
Cc: DD - Airspace
Subject: FW: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Luton

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

15 September 2022 10:56

DD - Airspace
FW: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for NATS NERL

 

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
 12 November, 09:00 – 12:00 GMT

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

15 September 2022 12:41

DD - Airspace
RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for NATS 
NERL

 

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

15 September 2022 10:53
 

DD - Airspace
FW: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Lufthansa 
Group

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

15 September 2022 13:34

RE: [EXTERNAL] Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for 
UAL

Thanks to you all at UAL for prompt responses, much appreciated. 

I’ll send the diary invite through for the 3rd Nov 

Look forward to seeing you (albeit on line) in a few weeks time 

Regards, 
         

From:   
Sent: 15 September 2022 13:17 
To:  
Cc:  

 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for UAL 

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

I am good with either date. 

  
630-207-2849
Sent from my iPad 

On Sep 15, 2022, at 5:47 AM, Pfingstler, Susan <susan.pfingstler@united.com> wrote:

Good day, Steve. 
I prefer the 3rd as well but could make the 7th work if need be. The ATCA Global conference is that
week, but again, could arrange coverage. 
Thank you kindly, 
Susan

Get Outlook for iOS

From: McCaughan, Ted <Edward.McCaughan@united.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 6:14:14 AM
To: Hurston, Mark <Mark.Hurston@united.com>; Stephen Patterson (Supplier) 
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

15 September 2022 10:55

DD - Airspace
FW: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for VIR

 

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

16 September 2022 11:07
 

DD - Airspace
RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for BA/IAG

Thanks for the replies so far folks, invite to 7th is on its way shortly 

 

From:   
Sent: 16 September 2022 09:47 
To: 

 
 

Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for BA/IAG 

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Hello  

I am the same as  and can make either date. 

Regards, 
 

 
Economic Regulation Executive 
Network & Alliances 
British Airways PLC, Waterside (Americas 1A: HEA1), PO Box 365, Harmondsworth, Middlesex, UB7 0GB 

 
 

Strictly confidential, subject to consultation & legally privileged 

From:   
Sent: 16 September 2022 08:49 
To:  

 
1



2

 
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for BA/IAG 

Hi  

Both the 3rd or the 7th works for me. 

Kind regards, 

 

 
Manager – Flight Efficiency & Evaluation 

Waterside 
Europe 2B 
Phone: +44 7789 611299 
www.britishairways.com 

Be the first to hear our news by following us on 
Twitter , You Tube, Facebook and Instagram 

From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 15 September 2022 10:52 
To: Simon Scholey <simon.scholey@ba.com>; Alexander Dawe <alexander.dawe@ba.com>; Spencer Norton
<spencer.norton@ba.com>; Rory Lillington <rory.lillington@ba.com>; Ian.pauls@ba.com; Sarah Poynter 
<sarah.poynter@ba.com>; Chris Carter <chris.r.carter@ba.com>
Subject: FW: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for BA/IAG

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

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

16 September 2022 11:06

DD - Airspace
RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for NATS 
NERL

Thanks , invite sent 

 

From:   
Sent: 16 September 2022 10:36 
To:  

 
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for NATS NERL 

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Hi  

Many thanks for the invitation. 

I’ll be happy to join you on 4th Nov. 

Regards 

Airspace Engagement Manager

Mobile (preferred): 07974715025 
Work: 07769 139488
E: laura.morris@nats.co.uk

NATS Corporate & Technical Centre, 
4000 Parkway, 
Whiteley, Fareham,
Hants, PO15 7FL. 
www.nats.co.uk
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

16 September 2022 11:09

RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Lufthansa 
Group

Cheers  invite to 7th on its way 

 

From:   
Sent: 15 September 2022 19:35 
To:  
Cc:  

 
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Lufthansa Group 

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Hi  

Thank you for the invitation. We would prefer the 7 November and are available within the given timeframe. 

Looking forward to the continuation of our collaboration. 

Regards,  

From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com> 
Sent: Donnerstag, 15. September 2022 11:53
To: ROUTE SUPPORT <routesupport@swiss.com>; WIDMER, VALENTIN <Valentin.Widmer@swiss.com>; 
LUGINBUEHL, MANUEL (U622581LX) <manuel.luginbuehl@swiss.com> 
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: [EXT] FW: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Lufthansa Group

CAUTION: This is an external email. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know
the content is safe. 

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

20 September 2022 07:55

DD - Airspace
RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for 
Stansted

All sent  

 

From:   
Sent: 16 September 2022 17:26 
To:  
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Stansted 

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

That’s great thanks, please include the below people on the meeting invites. 

4th November 22 
  Future Airspace 

Manager        
  Programme Lead Airspace 

Design   
  Future Airspace Senior 

Advisor   
  Future Airspace Project 

Manager   

10th November 22 
  Group CSR & Airspace Change 

Director   
  Airspace Change Programme 

Manager   
  Environment Lead Airspace 

Change   

Thank you, we look forward to attending. 

  

You don't often get email from  Learn why this is important 
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From:   
Sent: 16 September 2022 17:15 
To:  
Subject: Re: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Stansted 

Hi, it will be  virtual via TEAMS 

 

From:  
Sent: 16 September 2022 16:59 
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

Thank you for the invite. 

Please can you confirm if the sessions with be virtual or in person? I will start looking at the resource and confirm 
who will attend.  

Thank you 
 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 4:11 pm 
To:

 

Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Stansted  

Hi  

Good to hear from you. 

Thanks very much for the invitation below.  I have cc’d  on my response and if 
you would please send all future requests through to this email so we can ensure we can coordinate who should 
attend and respond back to you. 

We will come back to you on the most suitable date/time. 

Many thanks 
 

From:   
Sent: 15 September 2022 13:28 
To:  

You don't often get email from  Learn why this is important 
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Subject: FW: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Stansted 

 

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

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: The information contained in this email and accompanying data are intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential and / or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, the use of this information or
any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all
copies of this message and attachments.

Please note that Heathrow Airport Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries ("Heathrow") monitors incoming and outgoing mail for compliance with its 
Information Security policy. This includes scanning emails for computer viruses. 

COMPANY PARTICULARS: For particulars of Heathrow companies, please visit http://www.heathrowairport.com/about-us. For information about 
Heathrow Airport, please visit www.heathrowairport.com

Heathrow Airport Holdings Limited is a private limited company registered in England under Company Number 05757208, with the Registered 
Office at The Compass Centre, Nelson Road, Hounslow, Middlesex, TW6 2GW.

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this email and accompanying data are intended only for the person or entity to which 
it is addressed and may contain confidential and / or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
email, the use of this information or any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you 
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of this message and attachments. 

Any statements or email signatures contained in this email shall not bind MAG contractually unless specifically
stated.
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19/05/2023, 09:39 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/2

RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Luton

Stephen Patterson (Supplier)
Fri 16/09/2022 11:18

To: Nicole Prior <Nicole.Prior@ltn.aero>
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>;Alice May <Alice.May@ltn.aero>

Classification: Internal

Understood Nicole, its half term for most coun�es and their schools just before we start engagement, so have
you a preferred 2 hour slot to suit on:

14th Nov – but avoiding 1030-1100
or 15th Nov

Steve

From: 
Sent: 16 September 2022 10:54
To: 
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; 
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisa�on stage 2a engagement dates for Luton

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a�achments.

Hi ,

Thanks for your email.

Unfortunately, I cant do either of these �mes, I am very restricted w/c 31st October and w/c 7th November

Are we able to schedule something w/c14th Nov or w/c24th Oct?

Kind regards,

Nicole Prior
Head of Flight Opera�ons
London Luton Airport
Percival House, Percival Way
Luton, LU2 9NU
E Nicole.Prior@ltn.aero
W london-luton.co.uk

From: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa�erson@heathrow.com>
Sent: 15 September 2022 12:45
To: Nicole Prior <Nicole.Prior@ltn.aero>
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19/05/2023, 09:40 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/3

RE: [External] Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for
Biggin Hill

Fri 16/09/2022 11:55

To:
Cc:

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

A�ernoon (nearly) 

Please could you provide some alterna�ve dates for a Bi-Lat with EGKB.  We would also like to take the
opportunity to share our route op�ons with yourselves at the same �me, for which we would require
approximately 2 hours.

Look forward to hearing back from you soon.

Regards,

ATC Support & Compliance Manager

T: +44(0)1959 578539
M: +44(0)7973 878843
E: Peter.Thompson@bigginhillairport.com
W: bigginhillairport.com

London Biggin Hill Airport EGKB, Biggin Hill, Bromley TN16 3BH, UK

This message may contain information which is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,

you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
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19/05/2023, 09:41 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/2

RE: EXT: FW: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for
Farnborough

Fri 16/09/2022 13:17

To:

Cc:

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

A�ernoon 

Good to hear from you.

Unfortunately on the 4th we have our CAA Aerodrome Inspector on site and on the 10th we have our Board
mee�ng, so can you offer any alterna�ve dates ?

Regards

Airport Operations Director

Farnborough Airport | 
www.farnboroughairport.com

Our privacy notice can be accessed at www.farnboroughairport.com/privacy-notice

This communication and the information it contains, is intended only for the person(s) and/or organisation(s) to
whom it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, legally privileged and protected by law.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an authorised representative, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify our DPO immediately by forwarding the email to
dpo@farnboroughairport.com and delete the message and attachments from your system.

From: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa erson@heathrow.com>
Sent: 15 September 2022 12:43
To: Les Freer <LFreer@farnboroughairport.com>; Alex Culley <alex.culley@nats.co.uk>
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: EXT: FW: Heathrow Airspace Modernisa on stage 2a engagement dates for Farnborough

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organiza�on. Do not click links or open a achments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

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

Nicole Prior <Nicole.Prior@ltn.aero>
Mon 19/09/2022 08:18

To: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com>
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>;Alice May <Alice.May@ltn.aero>

You don't often get email from nicole.prior@ltn.aero. Learn why this is important

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Hi Steve,

Thanks for sending these across.

We can do 15th November from 2pm, if that is s�ll convenient? Also, I assume these will be virtual rather than
face to face?

Kind regards,

Nicole

Nicole Prior
Head of Flight Opera�ons
London Luton Airport
Percival House, Percival Way
Luton, LU2 9NU
E Nicole.Prior@ltn.aero
W london-luton.co.uk

From: 
Sent: 16 September 2022 11:18
To: 
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisa on stage 2a engagement dates for Luton

Understood  its half term for most coun es and their schools just before we start engagement, so have 
you a preferred 2 hour slot to suit on:

14th Nov – but avoiding 1030-1100
or 15th Nov

From: Nicole Prior <Nicole.Prior@ltn.aero>
Sent: 16 September 2022 10:54
To: Stephen Pa erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa�erson@heathrow.com>
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier)
Sent: 20 September 2022 07:50
To: Nicole Prior
Cc: DD - Airspace; Alice May
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Luton

Categories: To be logged

Classification: Internal

Perfect thanks and yes it’ll be via TEAMS 

Steve 

From:   
Sent: 19 September 2022 08:18 
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

We can do 15th November from 2pm, if that is still convenient? Also, I assume these will be virtual rather than face 
to face?  

Kind regards, 

 

Nicole Prior
Head of Flight Operations 
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
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; Alice May <Alice.May@ltn.aero> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Luton 
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

20 September 2022 07:50

DD - Airspace; 
RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for 
Luton

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

20 September 2022 08:39

FW: [External] Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates 
for Biggin Hill

From:   
Sent: 20 September 2022 08:39 
To: '  
Subject: RE: [External] Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Biggin Hill 

Invites coming for TEAMS meetings 15th Nov  

Cheers 
 

From:   
Sent: 20 September 2022 08:00 
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

Morning  

We are happy with Teams also.  If you could arrange one meeting to flow into the next that would be 
appreciated.  A selection of dates below, over the next few weeks; 

1 – 3 November anytime 
7 – 8 November anytime 
9 November AM 
11 November AM 
14- 15 November anytime
16 November AM 
18 November AM 

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
If you have received this message in error, please call +44 (0) 1959 571111. 
For more information, see our Terms and Conditions.

Biggin Hill Airport Ltd is a subsidiary of Regional Airports Ltd.  
Registered Office: Main Passenger & Executive Terminal, Biggin Hill Airport, Main Road, Biggin Hill, TN16 3BH
Registered in England and Wales No:   02891822

From:   
Sent: 16 September 2022 16:42 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: [External] Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Biggin Hill 

TEAMS is good for us for our stage 2a, what would you prefer for your element? 

 

From:   
Sent: 16 September 2022 13:17 
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

No problem.  Were you wanting face to face or happy with Teams/Zoom? 

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
Sent: 16 September 2022 12:50 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Re: [External] Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Biggin Hill 

 

 

From:  
Sent: 16 September 2022 12:46 
To:  36



4

Cc:  
Subject: Re: [External] Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Biggin Hill  

Hi , just to be clear that the HAL stage2a engagement will need to be kept clean from your requested bi 
lateral-the meetings can of course follow concurrently. 

Could you give me some windows of opportunity of 2 hours plus your your requested bi lateral duration estimate so 
we can match diaries? 

It would be beneficial to have within the 1st two weeks of November to enable the maximum time for Buffon Hill to 
provide any feedback to our stage 2a engagement. 

 

Could you give me a few windows to work with 

From: Peter Thompson <Peter.Thompson@bigginhillairport.com> 
Sent: 16 September 2022 11:55 
To: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com> 
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; Simon Kirby <simon.kirby@ospreycsl.co.uk>; EGKB LAMP 
<LAMP@bigginhillairport.com> 
Subject: RE: [External] Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Biggin Hill 

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Afternoon (nearly) Steve, 

Please could you provide some alternative dates for a Bi-Lat with EGKB.  We would also like to take the opportunity 
to share our route options with yourselves at the same time, for which we would require approximately 2 hours. 

Look forward to hearing back from you soon.

Regards, 

Pedro

Peter (Pedro) Thompson 
ATC Support & Compliance Manager 

T: +44(0)1959 578539 
M: +44(0)7973 878843 
E: Peter.Thompson@bigginhillairport.com
W: bigginhillairport.com
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19/05/2023, 09:45 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/2

RE: EXT: FW: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for
Farnborough

Tue 20/09/2022 08:40

To:
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Would 15th Nov 1400-1630 work?

Regards,
        

From: Les Freer <LFreer@farnboroughairport.com>
Sent: 16 September 2022 13:18
To: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa erson@heathrow.com>; Alex Culley <alex.culley@nats.co.uk>
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: RE: EXT: FW: Heathrow Airspace Modernisa on stage 2a engagement dates for Farnborough

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a achments.

A�ernoon Steve

Good to hear from you.

Unfortunately on the 4th we have our CAA Aerodrome Inspector on site and on the 10th we have our Board
mee�ng, so can you offer any alterna ve dates ?

Regards

Les
Les Freer
Airport Operations Director

Farnborough Airport | DD +44 (0)1252 526007 | M +44 (0)7385 378589 |
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

20 September 2022 10:11
 

DD - Airspace
RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for RAF Northolt

Thanks both, TEAMS invite to 4th Nov on its way 

 

From:  
Sent: 20 September 2022 10:06 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for RAF Northolt 

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Morning  

Count me in also. 

Kind Regards 

 

 | Ops Wg | RAF Northolt, Ruislip, Middlesex, HA4 6NG 
  

 

“Excellence and Unity for Operational Delivery” 

RAF Northolt is a Station that embraces innovation in support of safe, efficient and 
sustainable operations, invests in our people and acts as a positive force in our local 
community and with our partners 

From:   
Sent: 20 September 2022 09:44 
To:  39



2

 
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for RAF Northolt 

Morning  

I will attend on behalf of RAF Northolt on 4 Nov 22. 

if you are free it may be worthwhile attending as well. 

Kind Regards 

Squadron Leader R P Jarvis | SO2 Airspace (NHT ACP) | RAF Brize Norton | Skype +443001599435 | 
Mobile 07812 487299  | Email rob.jarvis547@mod.gov.uk

From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 15 September 2022 13:26 
To: Jarvis, Rob Sqn Ldr (BZN-SO2 Airspace (NHT ACP)) <Rob.Jarvis547@mod.gov.uk>; Flather, Abigail Flt Lt (NOR-
OPS-ACP-SO3 Airspace) <Abigail.Flather117@mod.gov.uk> 
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

Steve Patterson | Airspace Modernisation Programme Technical Lead 

t: (+44) 07786 681515
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RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation Stage 2a Engagement Dates for AAL

Tue 20/09/2022 19:28

To:
Cc: DD - 

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Greetings 
 
Thank you very much for the engagement!
November 7th is a better date for me as I will not be available on November 3rd due to a previous commitment.
Yet, I can defer to the rest of the AAL Airspace Modernization Team as the other date may be more suitable for
them.
 
Please note that  has been promoted and is now our Regional Director for Canada. You can
remove  email from this distribution list.
Also, please add our new Senior Manager for International Dispatch,  to the email distribution
list. I added  email to the CC block above.
 
Best Regards,
 

Air Traffic Management (ATM) and Airfield Operations Manager
Europe, North Atlantic, Asia-Pacific, Middle East and Western US.
4000 E. Sky Harbor Blvd. Phoenix, AZ 85034
+1-412-680-7087 (Int’l Cell) | +1-480-693-3894 (Office)
Paul.Amen@aa.com

 

From: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa�erson@heathrow.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 2:49 AM
To: Serafino, Philippe <Philippe.Serafino@aa.com>; Workman, Rhe� <rhe�.workman@aa.com>; Guthrie,
Roddy <Roddy.Guthrie@aa.com>; Amen, Paul <Paul.Amen@aa.com>; Bickerstaff, Vincent - Control Center
Management <Vincent.Bickerstaff@aa.com>; Surridge, David <David.Surridge@aa.com>; Googe, Wes
<Wes.Googe@aa.com>; Snyder, Wayne <Wayne.Snyder@aa.com>
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: FW: Heathrow Airspace Modernisa�on stage 2a engagement dates for AAL
 

Classification: Internal
 
Hi all,
          Following on from our technical bi-lateral ac�vi�es over the last 12 months, Heathrow has now
developed a Comprehensive List of Op�ons for our Airspace Modernisa�on ACP, based on the design
principles we set at Stage 1.
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RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation Stage 2a Engagement Dates for AAL

Tue 20/09/2022 19:30

To:
Cc:

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

7th works for me.

American Airlines
Technical Pilot
Airspace/Aircra� Moderniza�on
336-830-4120 ©
wes.googe@aa.com
wtgooge@yadtel.net

From: Amen, Paul <Paul.Amen@aa.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 14:28
To: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa erson@heathrow.com>
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; Workman, Rhe� <rhe�.workman@aa.com>; Guthrie, Roddy
<Roddy.Guthrie@aa.com>; Bickerstaff, Vincent - Control Center Management <Vincent.Bickerstaff@aa.com>;
Surridge, David <David.Surridge@aa.com>; Googe, Wes <Wes.Googe@aa.com>; Snyder, Wayne
<Wayne.Snyder@aa.com>; Pechman, Alan <alan.pechman@aa.com>
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisa�on Stage 2a Engagement Dates for AAL

Greetings Stephen,

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

Please note that Philippe Serafino has been promoted and is now our Regional Director for Canada. You can
remove his email from this distribution list.
Also, please add our new Senior Manager for International Dispatch, Alan Pechman, to the email distribution
list. I added his email to the CC block above.

Best Regards,

Paul J H Amen
Air Traffic Management (ATM) and Airfield Operations Manager
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

21 September 2022 09:14

 

RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation Stage 2a Engagement Dates for AAL

Thanks  

I’ll send all the invite for 7th Nov, hopefully as many AAL colleagues will be able to join as possible 

Regards, 
  

From: Googe, Wes <Wes.Googe@aa.com>
Sent: 20 September 2022 19:30 
To: Amen, Paul <Paul.Amen@aa.com>; Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com> 
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; Rhett Workmann <Rhett.Workman@aa.com>; Guthrie, Roddy 
<Roddy.Guthrie@aa.com>; vincent.bickerstaff@aa.com; Surridge, David <David.Surridge@aa.com>; Snyder, Wayne
<Wayne.Snyder@aa.com>; Pechman, Alan <alan.pechman@aa.com> 
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation Stage 2a Engagement Dates for AAL 

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

7th works for me. 

Wes 

Wes Googe
American Airlines 
Technical Pilot
Airspace/Aircraft Modernization 
336-830-4120 © 
wes.googe@aa.com
wtgooge@yadtel.net 

From: Amen, Paul <Paul.Amen@aa.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 14:28 
To: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com> 
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; Workman, Rhett <rhett.workman@aa.com>; Guthrie, Roddy 
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

22 September 2022 12:18

HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement 
request

 

Hi  
        I’m looking for a bit of guidance please on the best ways to offer the opportunity for as many of Heathrow’s 

airlines to be involved (represented via groups such as AOE/FLOPSC or directly) in HAL's Airspace  Modernisation 
ACP, which directly forms a part of the overall UK's airspace modernisation strategy 

Heathrow has now developed a Comprehensive List of Options for stage 2a engagement, based on the design 
principles we set at Stage 1. 

I would be using your guidance in offering a number of engagement workshops, in November 2022, to share our 
Comprehensive List of Options with our industry stakeholders, and to explain the approach we have taken to 
developing these.  

Look forward to receiving your suggestions on best way forward. 

Regards, 
         

 | Airspace Modernisation Programme Technical Lead 

t: (+44) 07786 681515
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RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request

Thu 22/09/2022 14:03

To:
Cc:

Some people who received this message don't often get email from  Learn why
this is important

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Hi 

I will put the ques�on to the community, clearly the BA and VS are already involved, but I’m not sure how
many of the others will engage – possibly some of the US operators.

But I will check and come back to you.

Best

Heathrow AOC Limited

Tel:  +44 208 745 4242
Mob:  +44 793 691 3242
Email: NigelW@aoc-lhr.co.uk

***************************************************************************
CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: The informa�on contained in this email and accompanying data are intended only for the person
or en�ty to which it is addressed and may contain confiden�al and / or privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient of this email, the use of this informa�on or any disclosure, copying or distribu on is prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of this message and a�achments.
Heathrow AOC Limited is a private company limited by guarantee registered in England under Company Number
7095672 with the Registered Office at Room 2039 2nd Floor, D'Albiac House, Cromer Road, Heathrow Airport, Middlesex,
TW6 1SD.
****************************************************************************

From: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa erson@heathrow.com>
Sent: 22 September 2022 12:18
To: Nigel Wicking <NigelW@aoc-lhr.co.uk>
Cc: David Knights <David.Knights@heathrow.com>; Lisa Forshew (Supplier) <lisa.forshew@heathrow.com>;
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RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request

Thu 22/09/2022 14:23

To: 
Cc:

        In hindsight I probably should have included that HAL have been working closely under NDA with our 
perdominant carriers to this point, but we also recognise that we should be widening the net at each stage of 
CAP1616 to offer further carriers the opportuni es to engage from their prospec ve.

Those carriers we have been working with under NDA so far are:
UAL
DAL
AAL
DLH Group
BAW
VIR

Regards,
        

From: Nigel Wicking <NigelW@aoc-lhr.co.uk>
Sent: 22 September 2022 14:03
To: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa erson@heathrow.com>
Cc: David Knights <David.Knights@heathrow.com>; Lisa Forshew (Supplier) <lisa.forshew@heathrow.com>;
DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: RE: HAL Airspace Modernisa on ACP, Stage 2a engagement request

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

Nigel

Nigel Wicking
Chief Execu�ve
Heathrow AOC Limited

Tel:  +44 208 745 4242
Mob:  +44 793 691 3242
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

22 September 2022 14:26

RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Thanks – as I would have expected with the addition of DLH Group 

Best 

 

 
Chief Executive 
Heathrow AOC Limited 

Tel: +44 208 745 4242 
Mob: +44 793 691 3242 
Email: NigelW@aoc-lhr.co.uk

*************************************************************************** 
CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: The information contained in this email and accompanying data are intended only for the person or 
entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and / or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of 
this email, the use of this information or any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you 
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of this message and attachments. 
Heathrow AOC Limited is a private company limited by guarantee registered in England under Company Number 7095672 with 
the Registered Office at Room 2039 2nd Floor, D'Albiac House, Cromer Road, Heathrow Airport, Middlesex, TW6 1SD. 
****************************************************************************

From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com> 
Sent: 22 September 2022 14:23 
To: Nigel Wicking <NigelW@aoc-lhr.co.uk> 
Cc: David Knights <David.Knights@heathrow.com>; Lisa Forshew (Supplier) <lisa.forshew@heathrow.com>; DD - 
Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request

Classification: Internal

Some people who received this message don't often get email  Learn why this is important 
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

22 September 2022 19:07

FW: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request 
Heathrow AMS ACP Design_Principles_Submission_v2.0 (2).pdf

From:   
Sent: 22 September 2022 18:54 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request 

 

Hi all, great to connect with you both, TEAMS invite to all coming next for 3/11 

There is a little more on our process and the UK airspace change process here. 

Whilst there are already 18 documents publicly available, I’d draw your attention to sections 1 and 2 of the attached 
as a good background knowledge base from which the stage 2a engagement meeting will build upon.  

Regards, 
         

From:   
Sent: 22 September 2022 18:12 
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

Hello , I am copying in  and  can confirm arrangements for the 03rd. 

Krgds 

 
Regional General Manager - Europe 
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From:   
Sent: 22 September 2022 17:01 
To:  
Subject: RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request 

Hello  
Both dates work for me, Prefer Nov 3rd as it is a Thursday 

Thanks 
 

 
Team Lead -Flight Dispatch 

 W WESTJET.COM 

LEGAL NOTICE: The information contained in this email (including any attachments) is (a) confidential, proprietary and subject to copyright, all such rights 
being reserved and not waived, and (b) intended only for the use of the individual or entity named as recipient(s). Disclosing, forwarding, copying or retaining 
this message by anyone other than the intended recipient(s), or an authorized agent, is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
notify us immediately by return email or telephone and delete all copies of the original message.

From:   
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 9:59 AM 
To:  
Subject: FW: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request 

Hi  from Heathrow Airport Ltd has offered following dates/times for your review. 

Krgds 
 

 
Regional General Manager - Europe 

 
 

From:   
Sent: 22 September 2022 16:43 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request 

 

Hi  
        Thanks for reaching out, we’d love to engage with Westjet. 

I have a choice of 2 dates for your consideration whereby, I’ve tried to strike an optimal balance between our 
East/Central/West Americas based colleagues against GMT. 

 3 November, 15:00 – 18:00 GMT
 7 November, 15:00 – 18:00 GMT

Look forward to hearing back from you 49
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Regards, 
       

From:   
Sent: 22 September 2022 15:58 
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

Hey  

Glad to hear that Westjet may be interested in engaging. 

HAL haven’t put any dates in the diary yet, but I have copied  in, who is coordinating them, so I am 
sure he will keep you informed and up to date on when they will be. 

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

50



1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

23 September 2022 09:14

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

I am only able to attend the 10th. 

Thanks  

 
Airspace Implementation Manager 
L6268 – TMA Definition Project 

M: 07887 573589 
E: ryan.rutlidge@nats.co.uk  

www.nats.co.uk 

NATS Internal
From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 16 September 2022 11:06 
To: MORRIS, Laura J <Laura.MORRIS@nats.co.uk>; RUTLIDGE, Ryan H <Ryan.RUTLIDGE@nats.co.uk> 
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for NATS NERL 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Classification: Internal 

Thanks Laura, invite sent 

You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important 
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
Sent: 26 September 2022 10:14 
To:  
Subject: RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request 

Hi   

Aer Lingus would like to be involved with this. Could you please ask Heathrow to add  
and to the invitees? 

Thanks 

  

 
Regional Operations Manager 

 
aerlingus.com 

Aer Lingus, Room L5.0159, Terminal 2, London Heathrow Airport, 
United Kingdom, TW6 1EW   

From: Nigel Wicking <NigelW@aoc-lhr.co.uk> 
Sent: 22 September 2022 14:32 
To: Nigel Wicking <NigelW@aoc-lhr.co.uk> 
Cc: AOC Operations Manager <OpsManager@aoc-lhr.co.uk>; Gensec <gensec@AOC-LHR.co.uk>; David Hill
<DavidHill@aoc-lhr.co.uk>; Sarah Daniels <SarahD@aoc-lhr.co.uk> 
Subject: FW: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear all, 

As you will see below, as part of the HAL and wider UK airspace modernisation, HAL wish to engage with those in the 
community that have interest in the Airspace Change Proposal (ACP).  Against previously defined design principles, 
they now have a “Comprehensive List of Options” that they would like to engage the community on. 

Given this, if you or the ATC experts in your head office would like to participate in the proposed engagement 
workshops (in November), please come back to me and I can advise Heathrow.  
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier)
Sent: 26 September 2022 14:43
To: Ciaran MacDonagh; louise.brennan@aerlingus.com; yvonne.desilva@aerlingus.com
Cc: Nigel Wicking; DD - Airspace; David Knights
Subject: RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request

Categories: To be logged

Classification: Internal

Hi Ciaran, Louise and Yvonne, 
  Thanks for reaching out, we’d love to engage with Aer Lingus.

I have a choice of 2 dates for your consideration:
 3 November, 09:00 – 12:00 GMT 
 7 November,09:00 – 12:00 GMT 

Look forward to hearing back from you. 

Regards,
      Steve 

From:   
Sent: 26 September 2022 10:36 
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

 – please find below details of Aer Lingus team members to be added to the Airspace Modernisation workshop 
invite list. 

Best 

 

 
Chief Executive 
Heathrow AOC Limited 

Tel:     +44 208 745 4242 
Mob:  +44 793 691 3242 
Email: NigelW@aoc-lhr.co.uk
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

26 September 2022 14:43

RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request

Hi  and  
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
To: Ciaran MacDonagh <Ciaran.MacDonagh@aerlingus.com> 
Cc: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com> 
Subject: RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Thanks Ciaran,

Steve – please find below details of Aer Lingus team members to be added to the Airspace Modernisation workshop
invite list. 

Best 

Nigel 

Nigel Wicking
Chief Executive
Heathrow AOC Limited 

Tel: +44 208 745 4242 
Mob: +44 793 691 3242 
Email: NigelW@aoc-lhr.co.uk
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RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Gatwick

Tue 27/09/2022 11:15

To:

Cc: DD - 

Just following up to see if you are able to a�end as outlined below please?

From: 
Sent: 15 September 2022 12:44
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: FW: Heathrow Airspace Modernisa�on stage 2a engagement dates for Gatwick

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

4 November, 09:00 – 12:00 GMT
10 November, 09:00 – 12:00 GMT

Please let me know if none of these dates/�mes will work for you.

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

)
Tue 27/09/2022 11:16

To: 
Cc: DD - Air  

Hi 

I was wondering if the alterna ve date and  me worked for Farnborough?

From: 
Sent: 20 September 2022 08:41
To: 
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: RE: EXT: FW: Heathrow Airspace Modernisa�on stage 2a engagement dates for Farnborough

Would 15th Nov 1400-1630 work?

Regards,
        

From: Les Freer <LFreer@farnboroughairport.com>
Sent: 16 September 2022 13:18
To: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa�erson@heathrow.com>; Alex Culley <alex.culley@nats.co.uk>
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
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RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for DAL

Tue 27/09/2022 11:19

To:  

Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>;

Hi all,

Just following up to see if you are able to a end as outlined below please?

From: 
Sent: 15 September 2022 10:50
To: 

Cc: airspace@heathrow.com
Subject: FW: Heathrow Airspace Modernisa�on stage 2a engagement dates for DAL

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
Sent: 28 September 2022 08:35
To:
Cc: DD - Airspace; 
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for DAL

That’s great, thanks  and everyone. 
TEAMS calendar invite on its way 

 

From:   
Sent: 27 September 2022 22:19 
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

Sorry for the delayed response. After deliberation, it looks like 3 November will be the best date for team Delta. Will 
you be sending a calendar invite, or shall I set something up? 

Many Thanks 

Respectfully, 

 | Technical Pilot – Airspace and Procedures | Line Operations |  

******* CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ******* 

This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and confidential 
information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this 
message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the 
sender immediately and delete this message from your system. Thank you
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent: 28 September 2022 08:37
To:
Cc: DD
Subject: RE: EXT: RE: EXT: FW: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates 

for Farnborough

Excellent, thanks  
Invites on the way, I’ll leave you to forward on to  

 

From:   
Sent: 27 September 2022 18:05 
To:  
Cc:  

 
Subject: RE: EXT: RE: EXT: FW: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Farnborough 

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Afternoon  

15th Nov at 14:00 is all good from our side. Can you invite and  both cc’ and we will most likely be joined 
by either and/or from  

Regards 

 

 
Airport Operations Director 

Farnborough Airport |  | www.farnboroughairport.com 

Our privacy notice can be accessed at www.farnboroughairport.com/privacy-notice 

This communication and the information it contains, is intended only for the person(s) and/or organisation(s) to whom 
it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, legally privileged and protected by law.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an authorised representative, you are hereby notified that 
any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
notify our DPO immediately by forwarding the email to dpo@farnboroughairport.com and delete the message and 
attachments from your system. 
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
Sent: 27 September 2022 16:04 
To: Ni  
Cc:  
Subject: FW: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request 

Hi   

would be interested please – Can you add :   

 is our Head of Regulatory Affairs, based in HKG. 

Brgds   

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

For note, currently the base carriers, UA, AA, LH, DL are already engaged. 

Best 

 

 
 

Heathrow AOC Limited 
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier)
Sent: 28 September 2022 09:03
To: lori_shaw@cathaypacific.com
Cc: Alexander Gentry; Matthew Wharfe; DD - Airspace; David Knights
Subject: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request

Classification: Internal

Hi Lori et all, 

Building on the intro and information below, we will be offering a number of engagement workshops in November 
2022 to share our Comprehensive List of Options with our stakeholders, and to explain the approach we have taken 
to developing these. We would appreciate your attendance at one of these sessions so could you please let me 
know whether one of the below dates will be suitable for you? 

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
Sent: 27 September 2022 16:46 
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

I have copied  into this response as  is organising the workshops, and I know  will reach out to 
 to ensure  is invited. 

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

 

Hi et all, 

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
To: Matthew Wharfe <matthew_wharfe@cathaypacific.com>; Stephen Patterson (Supplier) 
<stephen.patterson@heathrow.com> 
Cc: Alexander Gentry <alexander_gentry@cathaypacific.com> 
Subject: RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Thanks Matt, 

I have copied Steve Patterson into this response as he is organising the workshops, and I know he will reach out to 
Lori to ensure she is invited. 

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

Wed 28/09/2022 10:33

To:

Some people who received this message don't often get email from 
Learn why this is important

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Dear 

Thank you – Nov 3rd works for me

Thanks very much for the invite.

Kind regards, 

 of Regulatory Affairs - FOP
Flight Opera�ons Department
T +852 2747 8829
M +852 6740 2947

From: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa erson@heathrow.com>
Sent: 28 September 2022 16:03
To: Lori Shaw <lori_shaw@cathaypacific.com>
Cc: Alexander Gentry <alexander_gentry@cathaypacific.com>; Ma hew Wharfe
<ma�hew_wharfe@cathaypacific.com>; DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; David Knights
<David.Knights@heathrow.com>
Subject: HAL Airspace Modernisa on ACP, Stage 2a engagement request

Classification: Internal

Hi Lori et all,

Building on the intro and informa�on below, we will be offering a number of engagement workshops in
November 2022 to share our Comprehensive List of Op ons with our stakeholders, and to explain the
approach we have taken to developing these. We would appreciate your a endance at one of these sessions
so could you please let me know whether one of the below dates will be suitable for you?

3 November, 09:00 – 12:00 GMT
7 November, 09:00 – 12:00 GMT

We have tried to take account of �me differences to UK me but please let me know if none of these
dates/�mes will work for you.
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent: 28 September 2022 14:55
To:
Cc:
Subject: HAL FASI AMS ACP - CAP1616 stage 2a engagement

Hi  
    Heathrow has now developed a Comprehensive List of Options for our Airspace Modernisation ACP, based 

on the design principles we set at Stage1: https://airspacechange.caa.co.uk/PublicProposalArea?pID=386 

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
Sent: 28 September 2022 15:06
To:
Cc: DD - Airspace
Subject: Elstree Aerodrome contact details request for HAL FASI S AMS ACP

Hi, 
      I am seeking your help please in order to ascertain the correct contact details for the appropriate representative 
that HAL can offer a CAP1616 Stage2a engagement activity to in relation to our FASI S AMS ACP: 
https://airspacechange.caa.co.uk/PublicProposalArea?pID=386. 

I look forward to hearing from you 

Regards, 
        

 | Airspace Modernisation Programme Technical Lead 

t: (+44) 07786 681515
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent: 28 September 2022 15:21
To:
Cc: DD - Airspace
Subject: FW: Elstree Aerodrome, CAP1616 stage 2a engagement request for HAL FASI S AMS 

ACP

Hi  
    We will be offering a number of engagement workshops in November 2022 to share our Comprehensive List 

of Options with our stakeholders, and to explain the approach we have taken to developing these which are based 
on our approved design principles from Stage1: https://airspacechange.caa.co.uk/PublicProposalArea?pID=386 

We would appreciate your attendance at one of these sessions so could you please let me know whether one of the 
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
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RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for VIR

Stephen Patterson (Supplier)
Thu 29/09/2022 08:57

To: Ian M Roy <ian.roy@fly.virgin.com>
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>;David Knights <David.Knights@heathrow.com>;Jeremy J
Burrows <Jeremy.Burrows@fly.virgin.com>

Classification: Internal

Ian,
 Thanks for coming back to me. I have a number of airlines already confirmed for 7th and the preference

would be not to change the start me nor dura on currently, as I suspect there will be a fair few ques ons
and we don’t want to curtail the feedback conversa�ons.

In order to cater for different me zones, in this case USA based Heathrow carriers, I could also offer the
following two slots for VIR’s considera on if that would fit neater:

3 November, 15:00 – 18:00 GMT
7 November, 15:00 – 18:00 GMT

Look forward to hearing from you

Steve

From: 
Sent: 28 September 2022 16:43
To: S

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisa�on stage 2a engagement dates for VIR

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a�achments.

Hi 

Can we do 7th Nov, but start at 09:30 please?

Thanks

Manager – Aeronautical Services and Air Traffic Management (ATM)
Virgin Atlantic

From: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa�erson@heathrow.com>
Sent: 27 September 2022 11:18
To: Jeremy J Burrows <Jeremy.Burrows@fly.virgin.com>; Ian M Roy <Ian.Roy@fly.virgin.com>
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
would be not to change the start �me nor dura�on currently, as I suspect there will be a fair few ques�ons
and we don’t want to curtail the feedback conversa�ons.

In order to cater for different �me zones, in this case USA based Heathrow carriers, I could also offer the
following two slots for VIR’s considera�on if that would fit neater:

3 November, 15:00 – 18:00 GMT
7 November, 15:00 – 18:00 GMT

Look forward to hearing from you

From: Ian M Roy <Ian.Roy@fly.virgin.com>
Sent: 28 September 2022 16:43
To: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa erson@heathrow.com>; Jeremy J Burrows
<Jeremy.Burrows@fly.virgin.com>
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; David Knights <David.Knights@heathrow.com>
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisa�on stage 2a engagement dates for VIR

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a achments.

Hi Steve

Can we do 7th Nov, but start at 09:30 please?

Thanks

Ian Roy
Manager – Aeronautical Services and Air Traffic Management (ATM)
Virgin Atlantic

+44 (0) 1293 444452

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
Sent: 30 September 2022 09:21
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement

 

Good morning , 

Heathrow has now developed a Comprehensive List of Options for our Airspace Modernisation ACP, based on the 
design principles we set at Stage1: https://airspacechange.caa.co.uk/PublicProposalArea?pID=386 

We will be offering a number of engagement workshops, via TEAMS, in November 2022 to share our Comprehensive 
List of Options with our stakeholders, and to explain the approach we have taken to developing these. We would 
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
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RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement

Fri 30/09/2022 12:33

To:

Cc:

You don't often get email from Learn why this is important

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Either are ok for me

Manager Operations and Training

M: 07585 795352

E: james.dart@nats.co.uk

NATS Control Tower Building

Southampton International Airport

Wide Lane,

Southampton SO18 2NL

www.nats.co.uk

NATS Internal
From: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa erson@heathrow.com>
Sent: 30 September 2022 09:21
To: DART, James M <James.DART@nats.co.uk>; nigel.spence@southamptonairport.com
Cc: MYERS, Christopher <Christopher.Myers@nats.co.uk>; DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: HAL Airspace Modernisa on ACP, Stage 2a engagement

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Classification: Internal

Good morning gentlemen,

Heathrow has now developed a Comprehensive List of Op ons for our Airspace Modernisa�on ACP, based on
the design principles we set at Stage1: h�ps://airspacechange.caa.co.uk/PublicProposalArea?pID=386
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Re: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Gatwick

Tue 04/10/2022 10:24

To:

Cc: DD - Air

Hi 
As discussed this morning, it would appear we're awaiting feedback to the e mail trail below to join
our formal stage 2a engagement.

Look forward to hearing from you

From: 
Sent: 27 September 2022 11:15
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisa�on stage 2a engagement dates for Gatwick

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

Tue 04/10/2022 10:31

To:

Cc:

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Hi 

Thanks, I got it now and managed to find where we le� it – both  and I have an issue in a�ending either
of the proposed engagements.  We are unavailable on the 4th.  I am available on 10th, but in the a�ernoon.  Is
there an op�on for another briefing or session at another �me?

Kind regards

From: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa erson@heathrow.com>
Sent: 04 October 2022 10:25
To: Andy Sinclair <Andy.Sinclair@gatwickairport.com>; Goran Jovanovic
<goran.jovanovic@gatwickairport.com>
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; David Knights <David.Knights@heathrow.com>; Nichola Shaw
<nichola@traxinterna�onal.co.uk>; chris <chris@traxinterna onal.co.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] Re: Heathrow Airspace Modernisa on stage 2a engagement dates for Gatwick

CYBER AWARE - Caution, this is an external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe,
do not click links or open attachments

Hi gents,
As discussed this morning, it would appear we're awaiting feedback to the e mail trail below to join our formal
stage 2a engagement.

Look forward to hearing from you

Steve

From: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier)
Sent: 27 September 2022 11:15
To: Andy Sinclair <Andy.Sinclair@gatwickairport.com>; Goran Jovanovic
<goran.jovanovic@gatwickairport.com>
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; David Knights <david.knights@heathrow.com>
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisa on stage 2a engagement dates for Gatwick

Classification: Internal

Andy/Goran,

72

mailto:Andy.Sinclair@gatwickairport.com
mailto:goran.jovanovic@gatwickairport.com
mailto:airspace@heathrow.com
mailto:david.knights@heathrow.com


19/05/2023, 10:14 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/3

RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Gatwick

Tue 04/10/2022 18:23

To:

Cc:

          We would be able to offer 15th Nov 1400-1630 via TEAMS, would this work for GAL colleagues – no ng 
that we would be seeking stage 2 feedback from our stakeholders in the early part of Dec?

Regards,
        

From: Goran Jovanovic <goran.jovanovic@gatwickairport.com>
Sent: 04 October 2022 10:31
To: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa erson@heathrow.com>; Andy Sinclair
<Andy.Sinclair@gatwickairport.com>
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

Thanks, I got it now and managed to find where we le� it – both Andy and I have an issue in a�ending either
of the proposed engagements.  We are unavailable on the 4th.  I am available on 10th, but in the a�ernoon.  Is
there an op on for another briefing or session at another me?

Kind regards

Goran

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
<nichola@traxinterna onal.co.uk>; chris <chris@traxinterna�onal.co.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] Re: Heathrow Airspace Modernisa�on stage 2a engagement dates for Gatwick

CYBER AWARE - Caution, this is an external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe,
do not click links or open attachments

Hi gents,
As discussed this morning, it would appear we're awai ng feedback to the e mail trail below to join our formal
stage 2a engagement.

Look forward to hearing from you
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RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Gatwick

Tue 04/10/2022 21:26

To:

Cc:

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Hi 
I am afraid that this won’t work for me, I am at DfT. But  should be able to crack this solo.  does
this work for you?

 
From: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa�erson@heathrow.com>
Sent: 04 October 2022 18:24
To: Goran Jovanovic <goran.jovanovic@gatwickairport.com>; Andy Sinclair
<Andy.Sinclair@gatwickairport.com>
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; David Knights <David.Knights@heathrow.com>; Nichola Shaw
<nichola@traxinterna�onal.co.uk>; chris <chris@traxinterna�onal.co.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisa�on stage 2a engagement dates for Gatwick
 
CYBER AWARE - Caution, this is an external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe,
do not click links or open attachments

Classification: Internal
 
Goran/Andy,
            We would be able to offer 15th Nov 1400-1630 via TEAMS, would this work for GAL colleagues – no�ng
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
To: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa�erson@heathrow.com>; Andy Sinclair
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

Wed 05/10/2022 16:31

To:

Cc: DD

Hi folks,
        I was wondering if you had an update on a preferen�al date from the those offered below please in

order that I can extend a TEAMS invite?

Regards,
        

From: 
Sent: 26 September 2022 14:43
To: 

Subject: RE: HAL Airspace Modernisa�on ACP, Stage 2a engagement request

Hi 
        Thanks for reaching out, we’d love to engage with Aer Lingus.

I have a choice of 2 dates for your considera�on:
3 November, 09:00 – 12:00 GMT
7 November,09:00 – 12:00 GMT

Look forward to hearing back from you.

Regards,
        

From: Nigel Wicking <NigelW@aoc-lhr.co.uk>
Sent: 26 September 2022 10:36
To: Ciaran MacDonagh <Ciaran.MacDonagh@aerlingus.com>
Cc: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa�erson@heathrow.com>
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

Steve – please find below details of Aer Lingus team members to be added to the Airspace Modernisa�on
workshop invite list.

Best
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RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Gatwick

Wed 05/10/2022 16:32

To:
Cc:

Noted, thanks 

 Whats your thoughts?

From: Andy Sinclair <Andy.Sinclair@gatwickairport.com>
Sent: 04 October 2022 21:26
To: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa erson@heathrow.com>; Goran Jovanovic
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
I am afraid that this won’t work for me, I am at DfT. But Goran should be able to crack this solo. Goran does
this work for you?
Andy

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
Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisa on stage 2a engagement dates for Gatwick

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

Wed 05/10/2022 16:34

To:

Thanks 

 Do you have a preference in order that I can extend a TEAMS invite to our Southampton colleagues?

From: DART, James M <James.DART@nats.co.uk>
Sent: 30 September 2022 12:33
To: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa erson@heathrow.com>;
nigel.spence@southamptonairport.com
Cc: MYERS, Christopher <Christopher.Myers@nats.co.uk>; DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: RE: HAL Airspace Modernisa on ACP, Stage 2a engagement

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a achments.

Either are ok for me

James M. Dart

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
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: HAL Airspace Modernisa�on ACP, Stage 2a engagement
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RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for VIR

Wed 05/10/2022 16:37

To:
Cc: DD - Airsp

,
 Following on from our addi�onal offerings below, it would be great to hear from VIR on which date

you’d like to a�end in order that I can extend a TEAMS invite?

Regards,
        

From: 
Sent: 29 September 2022 08:57
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
To: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa�erson@heathrow.com>; Jeremy J Burrows
<Jeremy.Burrows@fly.virgin.com>
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; David Knights <David.Knights@heathrow.com>
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisa on stage 2a engagement dates for VIR

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
Sent: 06 October 2022 08:25
To:
Cc:
Subject: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement

 

 
           Heathrow has now developed a Comprehensive List of Options for our Airspace Modernisation ACP, based on 
the design principles we set at Stage1: https://airspacechange.caa.co.uk/PublicProposalArea?pID=386 

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

Thank you in advance for your engagement in this process. 

 

 | Airspace Modernisation Programme Technical Lead 

t: (+44) 07786 681515
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier)
Sent: 06 October 2022 08:41
To: Ian M Roy; Jeremy J Burrows
Cc: DD - Airspace; David Knights
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for VIR

Classification: Internal

Perfect, thanks Ian, TEAMS invite on its way

Steve 

From:   
Sent: 06 October 2022 08:30 
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

The original offering of the 7th 09:00 – 12:00 is fine; the only reason I originally asked for a 09:30 start 
was the assumption that this was a meeting amongst ourselves, not a wider audience.  So please 
send the invite for 09:00-12:00. 

Best regards 

 
Manager – Aeronautical Services and Air Traffic Management (ATM) 
Virgin Atlantic 

From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 05 October 2022 16:37 
To: Ian M Roy <Ian.Roy@fly.virgin.com>; Jeremy J Burrows <Jeremy.Burrows@fly.virgin.com> 
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; David Knights <David.Knights@heathrow.com> 
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for VIR 

Classification: Internal

Gents, 
Following on from our additional offerings below, it would be great to hear from VIR on which date you’d like 

to attend in order that I can extend a TEAMS invite? 
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent: 06 October 2022 08:41
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for VIR

Perfect, thanks  TEAMS invite on its way 

 

From: Ian M Roy <Ian.Roy@fly.virgin.com> 
Sent: 06 October 2022 08:30 
To: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com>; Jeremy J Burrows 
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
was the assumption that this was a meeting amongst ourselves, not a wider audience. So please
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
Sent: 06 October 2022 08:52
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

      Thank you for the invite, we would be pleased to attend. 

The 4th of November would be ideal for us. 

Kindest regards, 

 

 
Head of Air Traffic Services 
p: 
a: London Southend Airport, Southend-on-Sea, Essex. SS2 6YF
e: nicole.park@southendairport.com w: 

Best Airport With Under 3 Million Passengers AOA Awards 2019

Rated Best London Airport Which? Magazine 2013-2019 

From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 06 October 2022 08:25 
To: Nicole Park <Nicole.Park@southendairport.com> 
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; David Knights <David.Knights@heathrow.com> 
Subject: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement 

Classification: Internal

Nicole, 

You don't often get email from  Learn why this is important 
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier)
Sent: 06 October 2022 10:39
To: Goran Jovanovic
Cc: DD - Airspace; David Knights; Nichola Shaw; chris; Andy Sinclair
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Gatwick

Classification: Internal

Cheers Goran,
TEAMS invite on its way to the GAL team – Andy I’ll do an optional for you in case plans change. 

Steve 

From:   
Sent: 06 October 2022 10:09 
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

15th works for me. 

Kind regards 

 

From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 05 October 2022 16:32 
To: Goran Jovanovic <goran.jovanovic@gatwickairport.com> 
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; David Knights <David.Knights@heathrow.com>; Nichola Shaw
<nichola@traxinternational.co.uk>; chris <chris@traxinternational.co.uk>; Andy Sinclair 
<Andy.Sinclair@gatwickairport.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation stage 2a engagement dates for Gatwick

CYBER AWARE - Caution, this is an external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not 
click links or open attachments 

Classification: Internal

Noted, thanks Andy

Goran, Whats your thoughts? 

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
TEAMS invite on its way to the GAL team I’ll do an optional for you in case plans change. 

 

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

06 October 2022 08:30
DD - Airspace
CAP1616 - Airspace Consultation Workshop

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Hi, 

Further to presentation at the AOE and JSB this week, please can you include me for the industry 
workshop(s) planned for the first half of November. I will be representing IATA 

Thanks 
 

 
London (Heathrow) Airline Consultative Committee (LACC) 
Assistant Director (APCS Europe, IATA) 

Mob: +44 (0)77 99 405 578 | Tel: +44 (0)20 8757 3936 
lavers@iata.org 

International Air Transport Association
Room 2044, D’Albiac House, Heathrow Airport, TW6 1SD, United Kingdom 
iata.org 

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE 
The content of this email is confidential and intended only for the individual to which it is addressed. If you are not the 
named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender and delete this email
from your system if received in error. If you receive a suspicious email, please refer to 
https://www.iata.org/Pages/fraudulent-emails-websites.aspx . 

You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important 
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent: 07 October 2022 11:40
To:
Cc:
Subject: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement

 

 
            You’ll no doubt be aware of the Airspace Modernisation Programme that’s taking place within the UK.  

As part of this programme of change, Heathrow has now developed a Comprehensive List of Options for our 
Airspace Modernisation ACP, based on the design principles we set at Stage1: 
https://airspacechange.caa.co.uk/PublicProposalArea?pID=386 

We are offering a number of engagement workshops, via TEAMS, in November 2022 to share our Comprehensive 
List of Options with our stakeholders, and to explain the approach we have taken to developing these. We would 
appreciate your attendance from IATA at one of these sessions so could you please let me know whether one of the 
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
Sent: 07 October 2022 08:57
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
Sent: 06 October 2022 15:59 
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

Have copied  in to this reply.   is organising the engagement sessions and will forward the 
details of the meetings in November, hopefully will be able to join one of these. 

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
Sent: 06 October 2022 15:54 
To:  

 
 

Subject: RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request 

Dear  

On behalf of KLM  would like to participate in this consultation process.  is in copy of this 
email. 

Brgds, 
 

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
Sent: 07 October 2022 13:10
To:
Cc:  

Subject: RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request

Thanks for the prompt response  TEAMS invite on its way 

Regards, 
       

From:   
Sent: 07 October 2022 11:57 
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

Happy to be involved. November 3rd will suit best to my schedule. 

Best regards, 

KLM Royal Dutch Airlines
 | ATM Regional Manager Europe

 

From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 9:57 AM 
To: Hilligers, Vincent (SPLOL) - KLM <Vincent.Hilligers@KLM.COM> 
Cc: Helberg-Nieuwenhuize, Annemieke (LHR PC KH) - KLM <Annemieke.Nieuwenhuize@KLM.COM>; DD - Airspace 
<airspace@heathrow.com>; David Knights <David.Knights@heathrow.com> 
Subject: RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request

Classification: Internal

Hi Vincent, 

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
Sent: 07 October 2022 15:07
To:
Cc: DD - Airspace; 
Subject: RE: HAL FASI AMS ACP - CAP1616 stage 2a engagement

Cheers TEAMS invite on its way 

 

From:   
Sent: 07 October 2022 14:38 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Re: HAL FASI AMS ACP - CAP1616 stage 2a engagement 

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Hi  

4th November would be better.  Is this a Teams call or in person? 

Thanks, 

 
 

Airport Manager, Blackbushe Airport Ltd 
 

W: www.blackbusheairport.co.uk  

From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com> 
Date: Wednesday, 28 September 2022 at 14:55
To: Chris Gazzard <chris.gazzard@blackbusheairport.co.uk> 
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>, David Knights <David.Knights@heathrow.com> 
Subject: HAL FASI AMS ACP - CAP1616 stage 2a engagement

Classification: Internal

Hi Chris, 
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
Sent: 11 October 2022 13:03
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement

Thanks , TEAMS invite to follow 
Regards, 

       

From:   
Sent: 11 October 2022 09:49 
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
Can we go for the 4th Nov please? 

 

Nigel Spence 
Airside Assurance Manager
Southampton Airport 
  

+44 (0)2380 627173
+44 (0)7710 965954

nigel.spence@southamptonairport.com

www.southamptonairport.com
Southampton International Airport Ltd, Wide Lane, Southampton, SO18 2NL

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: The information contained in this email and accompanying data are intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may 
contain confidential and / or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, the use of this information or any disclosure, copying or distribution is 
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of this message and attachments. Please note that 
Southampton International Airport Limited monitors incoming and outgoing mail for compliance with its Information Security policy. This includes scanning emails for
computer viruses. Southampton International Airport Limited is a private limited company registered in England under Company Number 2431858, with the Registered 
Office at Southampton, Hampshire, SO18 2NL. COMPANY PARTICULARS: For information about Southampton International Airport, please visit 
www.southamptonairport.com

From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 05 October 2022 16:34 
To: James Dart <james.dart@nats.co.uk>; Nigel Spence <Nigel.Spence@southamptonairport.com> 
Cc: MYERS, Christopher <Christopher.Myers@nats.co.uk>; DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement

You don't often get email from stephen.patterson@heathrow.com. Learn why this is important
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

13 October 2022 11:06
DD - Airspace
LHR Airspace Engagement

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

BALPA would like to be involved. 

Kind Regards 
 

Tel: 07971 447407 
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent: 13 October 2022 14:59
To:
Cc: DD - Airspace
Subject: RE: LHR Airspace Engagement

 

Hi  

Building on the request below, we are offering a number of engagement workshops via TEAMS in November 2022 to 
share our Comprehensive List of Options with our stakeholders, and to explain the approach we have taken to 
developing these. We would appreciate your attendance at one of these sessions so could you please let me know 
whether one of the below dates will be suitable for you?  

 3 November, 09:00 – 12:00 GMT
 7 November, 09:00 – 12:00 GMT

We have tried to take account of potential time differences to UK local time but please let me know if none of these 
dates/times will work for you. 

Thank you in advance for your engagement in this process, 
 

 | Airspace Modernisation Programme Technical Lead 

t: (+44) 07786 681515 

From: Aleks Kowalski <AleksKowalski@balpa.org> 
Sent: 13 October 2022 11:06 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: LHR Airspace Engagement

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

BALPA would like to be involved. 

Kind Regards
Aleks Kowalski 

Tel: 07971 447407 
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

13 October 2022 11:07
DD - Airspace

LHR Airspace redesign - FLYBE (re; NERL & ACOG)

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Hello, 

Please include Flybe in the timetable and invites for workshops regarding the above. 

Regards, 

. 

 | Head of Fleet Operations 

Karl.Brady@flybe.com

. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 

The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or privileged. This e-mail is intended to be reviewed
by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized
representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, 
forwarding or copying of the e-mail and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail 
and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you. 

You don't often get email from  Learn why this is important 
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent: 13 October 2022 14:57
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

We have tried to take account of any potential differences to UK local time but please let me know if none of these 
dates/times will work for you. 

Thank you in advance for your engagement in this process, 
 

 | Airspace Modernisation Programme Technical Lead 

t: (+44) 07786 681515 

From: Karl Brady <Karl.Brady@flybe.com>  
Sent: 13 October 2022 11:07 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Cc: Mark Firth <Mark.Firth@flybe.com>; Kenneth Ogbeifun <Kenneth.Ogbeifun@flybe.com>
Subject: LHR Airspace redesign - FLYBE (re; NERL & ACOG) 

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

Karl. 

You don't often get email from karl.brady@flybe.com. Learn why this is important
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent: 17 October 2022 08:41
To:
Cc: DD - Airspace; 
Subject: RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request - Flybe

No probs  TEAMS invite on its way 

Regards, 
       

From:   
Sent: 13 October 2022 15:22 
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

3rd November would suit fine. 

Thanks, 

 

 | Head of Fleet Operations   

Karl.Brady@flybe.com

From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 13 October 2022 14:57 
To: Karl Brady <Karl.Brady@flybe.com>
Cc: David Knights <David.Knights@heathrow.com>; DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; Mark Firth 
<Mark.Firth@flybe.com>; Kenneth Ogbeifun <Kenneth.Ogbeifun@flybe.com> 
Subject: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click on links or open any attachment unless you recognize the source of this email, trust the sender, and 

know the content is safe. 

Classification: Internal

Some people who received this message don't often get email from stephen.patterson@heathrow.com. Learn why this is 
important
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent: 17 October 2022 08:39
To:
Cc:  DD - Airspace; 
Subject: RE: LHR Airspace Engagement - BALPA

No probs , TEAMS invite on its way 

Regards, 
        

From:   
Sent: 14 October 2022 18:38 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Re: LHR Airspace Engagement 

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Hi  

Could we go for the 7th @ 0900 GMT please. 

Kind Regards 
 

From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com> 
Sent: 13 October 2022 14:59 
To: Aleks Kowalski <AleksKowalski@balpa.org> 
Cc: David Knights <David.Knights@heathrow.com>; DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: RE: LHR Airspace Engagement

Classification: Internal

Hi Aleks, 

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
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19/05/2023, 10:39 Email - DD - Airspace - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/2

Some people who received this message don't often get email from Learn why this is important

RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement

Tue 18/10/2022 10:42

To:
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

No probs  TEAMS invite on its way
Regards,

        

From: 
Sent: 18 October 2022 10:29
To: 
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; 
Subject: RE: HAL Airspace Modernisa�on ACP, Stage 2a engagement

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a�achments.

Excuse the long delay in ge�ng back. Would it s�ll be possible to a�end the 0900 – 1200 session on Thursday
3rd November, and if so will you send an invite?

Thanks in advance

From: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa�erson@heathrow.com>
Sent: 07 October 2022 11:40
To: Simon Laver <lavers@iata.org>
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; David Knights <David.Knights@heathrow.com>
Subject: HAL Airspace Modernisa�on ACP, Stage 2a engagement

CAUTION: This email has been sent from outside IATA. Do not click on links or
a�achments unless you are sure the content is safe.

Classification: Internal

Simon,
You’ll no doubt be aware of the Airspace Modernisa�on Programme that’s taking place within the UK.

As part of this programme of change, Heathrow has now developed a Comprehensive List of Op�ons for our
Airspace Modernisa on ACP, based on the design principles we set at Stage1:
h�ps://airspacechange.caa.co.uk/PublicProposalArea?pID=386

We are offering a number of engagement workshops, via TEAMS, in November 2022 to share our
Comprehensive List of Op ons with our stakeholders, and to explain the approach we have taken to
developing these. We would appreciate your a�endance from IATA at one of these sessions so could you
please let me know whether one of the below dates will be suitable for you?
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent: 18 October 2022 12:55
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

I am away in the simulator however will endeavour to hop on following the session. 

Regards 

 

| Director of Flight Operations   
+44 7714 059810
Mark.Firth@flybe.com

From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 17 October 2022 08:41 
To: Karl Brady <Karl.Brady@flybe.com> 
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; David Knights <David.Knights@heathrow.com>; Mark Firth 
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

No probs Karl, TEAMS invite on its way 

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

Some people who received this message don't often get email from  Learn why this is important 

Some people who received this message don't often get email from stephen.patterson@heathrow.com. Learn why this is important
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HAL AMS ACP Stage 2a engagement session - Airline industry stakeholders

Fri 21/10/2022 11:41

To:

Cc:

Hi  
Could you do 3pm GMT on 7th Nov as I have a session organised then with some other airline
stakeholders?

If this isn’t convenient, I’d be happy to organise a mutually convenient session, although we do
have a hard stop date in early Dec where we would seek stakeholder feedback- thus I’m conscious
of the reducing timeframe for UAL to provide feedback.

Regards

From: 
Sent: 20 October 2022 20:44
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: Re: Declined: [EXTERNAL] HAL AMS ACP Stage 2a engagement session - Airline industry stakeholders

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open attachments.

I am able to attend but perhaps we should ensure Flt ops availability by arranging a convenient date.
Flt ops have more to contribute than I do.

Regional Manager Int’l ATC Operations
N.Atlantic, UK, Europe, mid-East and Africa
United Airlines.

> On Oct 20, 2022, at 4:16 PM, McCaughan, Ted <Edward.McCaughan@united.com> wrote:
>
>  Unfortunately, I have to attend a different event at this time. My apologies.
>
> Sincerely,
> Ted McCaughan
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Re: HAL AMS ACP Stage 2a engagement session - Airline industry stakeholders

Fri 21/10/2022 13:43

To:
Cc:

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Me too. 

Regional Manager Int’l ATC Operations
N.Atlantic, UK, Europe, mid-East and Africa
United Airlines.

On Oct 21, 2022, at 1:37 PM, 
wrote:

I can make the 7th work. Thank you.

United Airlines

From: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa erson@heathrow.com>
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 5:42 AM
To: Hurston, Mark <Mark.Hurston@united.com>; McCaughan, Ted
<Edward.McCaughan@united.com>
Cc: Galbraith, Rob <rob.galbraith@united.com>; DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>;
David Knights <David.Knights@heathrow.com>
Subject: HAL AMS ACP Stage 2a engagement session - Airline industry stakeholders

Hi (from Portugal on half term holidays) gents, 
Could you do 3pm GMT on 7th Nov as I have a session organised then with some other airline
stakeholders?

If this isn’t convenient, I’d be happy to organise a mutually convenient session, although we do
have a hard stop date in early Dec where we would seek stakeholder feedback- thus I’m
conscious of the reducing timeframe for UAL to provide feedback.

Regards
Steve

From: Hurston, Mark <Mark.Hurston@united.com>
Sent: 20 October 2022 20:44
To: McCaughan, Ted <Edward.McCaughan@united.com>
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent: 21 October 2022 17:01
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: HAL AMS ACP Stage 2a engagement session - Airline industry stakeholders

Excellent stuff  hopefully managed to send an updated TEAMS invite to all for 7th Nov at 3pm 
GMT.....hopefully I've managed to do it correctly off the iPhone 

 

From: Hurston, Mark <Mark.Hurston@united.com> 
Sent: 21 October 2022 13:43 
To: McCaughan, Ted <Edward.McCaughan@united.com> 
Cc: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com>; Galbraith, Rob <rob.galbraith@united.com>;
DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; David Knights <David.Knights@heathrow.com> 
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

On Oct 21, 2022, at 1:37 PM, McCaughan, Ted <Edward.McCaughan@united.com> wrote:

I can make the 7th work. Thank you. 

Capt. Ted McCaughan
United Airlines 
Mobile  847-691-7691 

From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 5:42 AM
To: Hurston, Mark <Mark.Hurston@united.com>; McCaughan, Ted 
<Edward.McCaughan@united.com> 
Cc: Galbraith, Rob <rob.galbraith@united.com>; DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; David 
Knights <David.Knights@heathrow.com> 
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
Sent: 24 October 2022 13:19
To:
Cc: DD - Airspace; 
Subject: Re: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request

Hi  
     Thanks for reaching out, we’d love to engage with Etihad, 

I have a choice of 2 dates for your consideration, both via TEAMS: 
 3 November, 09:00 – 12:00 GMT
 7 November,09:00 – 12:00 GMT

Look forward to hearing back from you. 

Regards, 
       

From:  
Sent: 24 October 2022 12:14 
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

I have copied in  who is setting up the sessions and I know has a couple of dates set for November. 

, could you reach out to with the details for attendance. 

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
Sent: 24 October 2022 12:06 
To:  
Subject: RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request 

Hi   
My colleague  copied in and work like to attend. 
Regards   

From:   
Sent: 14 October 2022 07:38 
To:  
Subject: RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request 

Thanks  

Dear  

We will participate in the workshop if any 

Regards, 
 

 
Head of Flight Operations Support 
Flight Operations  

T: +971 2 511 4115 
M: +971 54 991 3450 

E: muhammads@etihad.ae

etihad.com

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

This email comes from an EXTERNAL source.
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent: 27 October 2022 10:07
To:
Cc: DD - Airspace; 
Subject: RE: Heathrow Stage 2 Engagement 

TEAMS invite on its way  

Regards, 
       

From:   
Sent: 27 October 2022 08:40 
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

I’ll take the pm session on 15th, thanks. 

Kind regards, 

 

K Read | Sqn Ldr | SO2 Airspace Strategy | Defence Airspace and Air Traffic Management |  
Aviation House | 1E Beehive Ringroad  Crawley  West Sussex  RH6 0YR | Civilian Telephone: +44 (0) 1293 768709 | 
Skype: +44 (0) 300 165 2273 
MOD Net: DAATM-AirspaceStrategySO2| E-Mail: kate.read927@mod.gov.uk

From: Sophie Land1 (Supplier) <sophie.land1@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 26 October 2022 15:59 
To: Read, Kate Sqn Ldr (DAATM-Airspace Strategy SO2) <Kate.Read927@mod.gov.uk>; Stephen Patterson (Supplier) 
<stephen.patterson@heathrow.com> 
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; David Knights <David.Knights@heathrow.com>; Lisa Forshew 
(Supplier) <lisa.forshew@heathrow.com> 
Subject: RE: Heathrow Stage 2 Engagement 

Hi Kate,

Some people who received this message don't often get email from Learn why this is important 
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You don't often get email from  Learn why this is important

RE: Heathrow Stage 2 Engagement

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)
Wed 26/10/2022 15:58

To:

Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Hi 

There are industry sessions taking place online which will offer a more abridged version of the
engagement material pack.  These are taking place on:

Friday 4th Nov 09:00-12:00
Thursday 10th Nov 09:00-12:00
Tuesday 15th Nov 14:00-16:30

If one of these times suits you better, please let me know and will circulate the Teams
link. You are more than welcome to join the community workshop session at 14:30 on Tues 8th

November if this remains your preference.

Best wishes,

From: 
Sent: 26 October 2022 15:24
To: 
Subject: RE: Heathrow Stage 2 Engagement

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a�achments.

Hi 

The only availability I have from the dates men�oned below is pm on 8th Nov. Were there alterna�ve
sessions for industry? Equally, if you send me the material, I may just be ale to provide feedback based on
that.

Kind regards,

 |  | Defence Airspace and Air Traffic Management |
A

  

From: 
Sent: 26 October 2022 09:10
To: 
Cc: 
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Subject: Heathrow Stage 2 Engagement

Morning 

Hope you are well. You may be aware that we are about to commence our Stage 2 Engagement for 
our Airspace Modernisation ACP. As a member of NATMAC, we will send the material to DAATM 
once we have completed our workshops.

However, as a ‘key stakeholder’ in the NATMAC list due to the proximity of Heathrow & RAF Northolt, 
we would like to provide you with the opportunity to attend a briefing session.

We have 5 Community/LA sessions on the 1st Nov (AM & PM) in person, 8th Nov (PM & Eve) on 
Teams or 9th Nov (AM & PM) in person.

We also have a number of Industry sessions and are attending an online briefing on 4th 

Nov 0900 – 1200 – this will be a more ‘bespoke’ session as not so much background information will 
be required. There are other industry sessions if this does not work for you.

Please let  (cc’d) your preference or if you are happy to receive the material in due course 
and provide feedback from there.

Kind regards

Airspace, Noise & ATM Specialist

The Compass Centre, Nelson Road
Hounslow, Middlesex, TW6 2GW

m: +44 (0) 7598 602686
w: heathrow.com t: twitter.com/heathrowairport
a: heathrow.com/apps

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
Sent: 27 October 2022 14:31
To:
Cc: DD - Airspace; 
Subject: RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request

Thanks for letting me know, TEAMS invite on its way 

Look forward to meeting you, albeit virtually on this occasion, next week. 

Regards, 
        

From:   
Sent: 27 October 2022 13:24 
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

Thanks for your e-mail. 

03rd Nov should work for us 

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
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 4:19 PM 
To: Henry Naya <HNaya@etihad.ae>; Muhammad Shaad Shaikh <MuhammadS@etihad.ae> 
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

31 October 2022 11:47

DD - Airspace; 
RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request

Hi folks, 
I was wondering if you had a preferential date as we are only a few days away from delivering our engagement 
sessions? 

Regards, 
  

From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) 
Sent: 05 October 2022 16:31 
To: Ciaran MacDonagh <Ciaran.MacDonagh@aerlingus.com>; louise.brennan@aerlingus.com; 
yvonne.desilva@aerlingus.com
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; David Knights <david.knights@heathrow.com> 
Subject: RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement request

Classification: Internal

Hi folks, 
I was wondering if you had an update on a preferential date from the those offered below please in order 

that I can extend a TEAMS invite?

Regards,
Steve 

From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) 
Sent: 26 September 2022 14:43 
To: Ciaran MacDonagh <Ciaran.MacDonagh@aerlingus.com>; louise.brennan@aerlingus.com; 
yvonne.desilva@aerlingus.com
Cc: Nigel Wicking <NigelW@aoc-lhr.co.uk>; DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; David Knights 
<david.knights@heathrow.com> 
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
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Stage 2A Engagement Comprehensive List of Options Workshop – Industry stakeholder 
representatives 

Thursday 3 November 2022, 09:00 - 12:00, Microsoft Teams 

Name Organisation 

 Heathrow 
 Heathrow 
 Heathrow 

 KLM 
 International Air Transport Association (IATA) 

 Flybe 
 Flybe 

 Flybe 
 Etihad 
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Stage 2A Engagement Comprehensive List of Options Workshop – Industry stakeholder 
representatives 

Thursday 3 November 2022, 15:00 - 18:00, Microsoft Teams 

Name Organisation 

 Heathrow 
 Heathrow 
 Heathrow 
 Delta 
 Delta 

 Delta 
 WestJet 
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RE: HAL AMS ACP Stage 2a engagement session - Airline industry stakeholders

Thu 03/11/2022 12:02

To:
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.

Hi 

Thanks for joining the session this morning, I no ced one of your colleagues,  was also 
able to join.

We were pleased to have the welcome addi on, but as the UK process requires us to keep a record of the 
a endees e mail and the role within their organisa on, could I request you pop these through by e mail

please – it’ll also help us when we distribute the materials as we referred to by e mail on 9th Nov 2022

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

Thu 03/11/2022 13:07

To:

Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>;

Dear Cathay Pacific colleagues,

We are sorry that you were not able to a�end our Stage 2A Engagement Workshop this morning.  Please let
me know whether you would like to a�end another workshop?
As a reminder, the full list of remaining workshop dates and �mes are as follows, but recognising that I have
not previously sent through those that are in the a�ernoon GMT, given likely �me differences:

Thursday 3rd November 15:00 – 18:00 GMT, Online
Monday 7th November 09:00 – 12:00 GMT, Online
Monday 7th November 15:00 – 18:00 GMT, Online  

Many thanks,

From: Lori Shaw <lori_shaw@cathaypacific.com>
Sent: 28 September 2022 10:30
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

Dear Stephen,

Thank you – Nov 3rd works for me

Thanks very much for the invite.

Kind regards, Lori

Lori Shaw
Head of Regulatory Affairs - FOP
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
Sent: 03 November 2022 14:07
To:
Cc:  DD - Airspace
Subject: RE: HAL AMS ACP Stage 2a engagement session - Airline industry stakeholders

Cheers  
 

From:   
Sent: 03 November 2022 13:30 
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

Of course, 

 

Regards, 

 

| Head of Fleet Operations   

Karl.Brady@flybe.com

From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 03 November 2022 12:02 
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

Hi Karl, 
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent: 04 November 2022 07:54
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement 

Cheers  TEAMS invite on its way 
 

From:   
Sent: 04 November 2022 04:51 
To:  

 
 

Subject: Re: HAL Airspace Modernisation ACP, Stage 2a engagement  

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Dear  

My sincere apologies for not being able to attend. The morning session on Monday works for me please send the 
invite through.  

Kind regards and again my apologies 
  

On 3 Nov 2022, at 9:08 PM, Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com> 
wrote:

Classification: Internal

Dear Cathay Pacific colleagues, 

We are sorry that you were not able to attend our Stage 2A Engagement Workshop this 
morning.  Please let me know whether you would like to attend another workshop?
As a reminder, the full list of remaining workshop dates and times are as follows, but recognising 
that I have not previously sent through those that are in the afternoon GMT, given likely time 
differences:

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

Friday 4 November 2022, 09:00 - 12:00, Microsoft Teams 

Name Organisation 
 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 
 Heathrow 

 National Air Traffic Services (NATS) EN-Route 
(NERL) 

 Stansted Airport 
 Stansted Airport 

 Stansted Airport 
 Stansted Airport 

 London City Airport 
 London City Airport 

 London City Airport 
 RAF Northolt 

 RAF Northolt 
 Southampton Airport 

 Southampton Airport 
 Southampton Airport 

 Southend Airport 
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Stage 2A Engagement Comprehensive List of Options Workshop – Industry stakeholder 
representatives 

Monday 7 November 2022, 09:00 - 12:00, Microsoft Teams 

Name Organisation 

 Heathrow 
 Heathrow 
 Heathrow 

 British Airways 
 British Airways 

 British Airways 
 Lufthansa Group (Swiss) 

 Virgin 
 Cathay Pacific 

 Cathay Pacific 
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Stage 2A Engagement Comprehensive List of Options Workshop – Industry stakeholder 
representatives 

Monday 7 November 2022, 15:00 - 18:00, Microsoft Teams 

Name Organisation 
 Heathrow 

 Heathrow 
 Heathrow 

 American Airlines 
 American Airlines 

 United 
 United 
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https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/1

FW: HAL AMS ACP Stage 2a engagement session - Airline industry stakeholders

Mon 07/11/2022 07:56

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

-----Original Appointment----- 
From:   
Sent: 07 November 2022 07:54 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Declined: HAL AMS ACP Stage 2a engagement session - Airline industry stakeholders 
When: 07 November 2022 09:00-12:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London. 
Where: Microso� Teams Mee�ng

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a�achments.

Please accept my apologies for the mee�ng this morning – I have a clash with another Heathrow stakeholder
mee�ng. I am hoping either  are able to a�end to represent our team.
Please copy me in to any minutes etc so that I can keep up to date with discussions.
Thanks

This message is private and confiden�al and may also be legally privileged. If you have received this message
in error, please email it back to the sender and immediately permanently delete it from your computer
system. Please do not read, print, re-transmit, store or act in reliance on it or any a achments. Bri sh Airways
may monitor email traffic data and also the content of emails, where permi ed by law, for the purposes of
security and staff training and in order to prevent or detect unauthorised use of the Bri sh Airways email
system. Virus checking of emails (including a�achments) is the responsibility of the recipient. Bri�sh Airways
Plc is a public limited company registered in England and Wales. Registered number: 1777777. Registered
office: Waterside, PO Box 365, Harmondsworth, West Drayton, Middlesex, England, UB7 0GB. Addi�onal
terms and condi�ons are available on our website: www.ba.com
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https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/1

FW: HAL AMS ACP Stage 2a engagement session - Airline industry stakeholders

Mon 07/11/2022 07:57

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

 

-----Original Appointment----- 
From:   
Sent: 07 November 2022 00:52 
To:  
Subject: Declined: HAL AMS ACP Stage 2a engagement session - Airline industry stakeholders 
When: 07 November 2022 15:00-18:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London. 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open attachments. 

Apologies for missing, will be traveling during the day. 120
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https://outlook.office.com/mail/airspace@heathrow.com/AAMkADBlODE3YzM3LTg0NGMtNDA0Yy05NTkxLTBjODkzOTA1YjI1MwAuAAAAAAAR… 1/3

RE: LHR Airspace Engagement - BALPA

Mon 07/11/2022 13:05

To:
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.

Dear BAPLA colleagues,

We are sorry that you were not able to a end our Stage 2A Engagement Workshop this morning.

We have a final scheduled session this a�ernoon (Monday 7th November 15:00 – 18:00 GMT, Online) , I’ll 
forward the TEAMS invite next.

We will distribute all materials used and our feedback form on 9th November looking for stakeholder feedback 
by 9th December 2022.

Many thanks,

From: Stephen Pa erson (Supplier)
Sent: 17 October 2022 08:39
To: Aleks Kowalski <AleksKowalski@balpa.org>
Cc: Mike Thrower <MikeThrower@balpa.org>; DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; David Knights
<david.knights@heathrow.com>
Subject: RE: LHR Airspace Engagement - BALPA

Classification: Internal

No probs Aleks, TEAMS invite on its way

Regards,
Steve

From: Aleks Kowalski <AleksKowalski@balpa.org>
Sent: 14 October 2022 18:38
To: Stephen Pa erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa�erson@heathrow.com>
Cc: Mike Thrower <MikeThrower@balpa.org>
Subject: Re: LHR Airspace Engagement

Cau on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a�achments.

Hi Stephen

Could we go for the 7th @ 0900 GMT please.

Kind Regards
Aleks
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RE: LHR Airspace Engagement - BALPA

Mon 07/11/2022 13:30

To:
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.

Hi 
We’re not recording the sessions, although we will be sharing the materials with BALPA (and all our other
stakeholders) on 9th Nov 2022.

We are seeking feedback by 9th Dec 2022, and would be very pleased to have a conversa�on should BALPA
have any queries once the materials are distributed.

Regards,
        

From:   
Sent: 07 November 2022 13:08 
To:  
Subject: Re: LHR Airspace Engagement - BALPA

Cau�on: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click
links or open a�achments.

Could you send a recording of the earlier Teams event?  Sorry I might not be able to make either
session.

From: Stephen Pa erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa�erson@heathrow.com>
Sent: 07 November 2022 13:05 
To: Aleks Kowalski <AleksKowalski@balpa.org>; Mike Thrower <MikeThrower@balpa.org> 
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; David Knights <David.Knights@heathrow.com>
Subject: RE: LHR Airspace Engagement - BALPA

Classification: Internal

Dear BAPLA colleagues,

We are sorry that you were not able to a�end our Stage 2A Engagement Workshop this morning.

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
Sent: 10 November 2022 13:02
To: Aleks Kowalski
Cc: David Knights; Natalie Wallis; DD - Airspace
Subject: RE: Heathrow stage 2a engagement materials

Categories: To be logged

Classification: Internal

Hi Aleks, 
In addition to the airline and industry stakeholders, we have also been carrying out, in parallel, a number of stage 2a 
engagement sessions with representatives from public bodies and organisations that lie within our potentially 
affected area for this ACP. 

We got some really good feedback at the final sessions yesterday, which, we felt would be beneficial to all 
stakeholders to include in the FAQ’s section and the team are actively on the case to incorporate. 

We envisage delivery by close of play tomorrow, however, in reality it will be as soon as we have updated the
documentation which could well be sooner. 

Regards,
Steve 

From:   
Sent: 10 November 2022 11:14 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Re:  

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Hi  

Just checking if you sent the link as expected yesterday? 

KR 
 

From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com> 
Sent: 07 November 2022 16:09 
To: Aleks Kowalski <AleksKowalski@balpa.org>
Cc: David Knights <David.Knights@heathrow.com>; Natalie Wallis <natalie.wallis@heathrow.com> 
Subject: 

Classification: Internal

We’re just wrapping up with AAL and UAL Aleks, we got through the session in a time efficient manner. 
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

10 November 2022 13:02

 DD - Airspace 
RE: Heathrow stage 2a engagement 
materials

 

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

10 November 2022 15:24

DD - Airspace; 
HAL stage 2a engagement - ACOG

, 
        We have a stage 2a industry (LTMA airports) engagement session running on Tue 15th Nov 2022 from 

1400-1630 via TEAMS, would you like to attend? 
Regards, 

         

 | Airspace Modernisation Programme Technical Lead 

t: (+44) 07786 681515
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Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent: 11 November 2022 10:31
To:
Cc: DD - Airspace; 
Subject: RE: HAL stage 2a engagement - ACOG

Thanks great, TEAMS invite sent 

 

From:   
Sent: 11 November 2022 10:25 
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

Yes  certainly. Thank you. 

Regards  

 
ATC Technical Consultant 

Airspace Change Organising Group 
e: carole.leslie@acog.aero 
m: +44 (0) 7392 277 526 

From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com> 
Sent: 10 November 2022 15:24 
To: Carole Leslie <Carole.Leslie@acog.aero>; Harri Howells <Harri.howells@acog.aero> 
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; David Knights <David.knights@heathrow.com> 
Subject: HAL stage 2a engagement - ACOG

Classification: Internal

Carole/Harri, 
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

Thursday 10 November 2022, 09:00 - 12:00, Microsoft Teams 

Name Organisation 

 Heathrow 
 Heathrow 
 Heathrow 
 Stansted Airport 

 Stansted Airport 
 National Air Traffic Services (NATS) EN-Route 

(NERL)
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Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Industry Engagement - Workshop Material

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Fri 11/11/2022 15:21

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc:
Bcc:
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2 attachments (15 MB)
Comprehensive List of Options_Appendix_External_vF.pdf; Comprehensive List of Options_Engagement
slides_External_vF.pdf;

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you to those of you who attended one of our recent Stage 2A Engagement workshops. We
very much appreciate the time that you gave for this important engagement. As promised in the
workshops, we have now attached the engagement material relevant to our Comprehensive List of
Options, and we would appreciate your feedback on this material.

To enable you to provide feedback, we have attached the following engagement materials:
The Comprehensive List of Options slide pack presented in the workshops,
supplemented by a Glossary of Terms and responses to ‘Frequently Asked Questions’,
An Appendix which sets out the full set of our Comprehensive List of Options by Design
Principle.

The link to our Feedback Form is here: https://www.research.net/r/HeathrowEngagementFeedback 
Alternatively, you can access the feedback form by scanning the QR code on slide 59 of the main
slide pack.

If you have any questions on anything within the material, or difficulty in accessing the materials,
please email us at: airspace@heathrow.com.

Please use the Feedback Form to provide your feedback on our approach to developing a
Comprehensive List of Options. Please remember that, in accordance with the CAA’s CAP1616
process, we are seeking feedback on the approach at this stage, rather than on the specific
geographical areas or potential impact of the flight path options. There will be ample opportunity to
discuss and feedback on these issues during the public consultation at Stage 3.

The deadline for receiving Feedback Forms is 5:00pm on Friday 9 December, to allow us time to
consider all feedback received prior to undertaking our Design Principle Evaluation. We will be in
touch to provide you with a summary of all the feedback we receive prior to our Stage 2 submission
in mid-2023.

Many thanks for your support in this engagement.

Kind regards,

Airspace & ATM Engagement Specialist

The Compass Centre, Nelson Road
Hounslow, Middlesex, TW6 2GW

m: +44 (0) 7841528076
w: heathrow.com t: twitter.com/heathrowairport
a: heathrow.com/apps
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Sent: 11 November 2022 15:31
To: DD - Airspace; 
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Industry Engagement - Workshop Material 
Attachments: Comprehensive List of Options_Appendix_External_vF.pdf; Comprehensive List of 

Options_Engagement slides_External_vF.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Thank you to those of you who attended one of our recent Stage 2A Engagement workshops. We very 
much appreciate the time that you gave for this important engagement. As promised in the workshops, we 
have now attached the engagement material relevant to our Comprehensive List of Options, and we would 
appreciate your feedback on this material.  

To enable you to provide feedback, we have attached the following engagement materials: 
 The Comprehensive List of Options slide pack presented in the workshops, supplemented by a

Glossary of Terms and responses to ‘Frequently Asked Questions’, 
 An Appendix which sets out the full set of our Comprehensive List of Options by Design Principle.

The link to our Feedback Form is here: 
https://www.research.net/r/HeathrowEngagementFeedback  Alternatively, you can access the feedback 
form by scanning the QR code on slide 59 of the main slide pack.  

If you have any questions on anything within the material, or difficulty in accessing the materials, please 
email us at: airspace@heathrow.com.  

Please use the Feedback Form to provide your feedback on our approach to developing a Comprehensive 
List of Options. Please remember that, in accordance with the CAA’s CAP1616 process, we are seeking 
feedback on the approach at this stage, rather than on the specific geographical areas or potential impact 
of the flight path options. There will be ample opportunity to discuss and feedback on these issues during 
the public consultation at Stage 3.  

The deadline for receiving Feedback Forms is 5:00pm on Friday 9 December, to allow us time to consider 
all feedback received prior to undertaking our Design Principle Evaluation. We will be in touch to provide 
you with a summary of all the feedback we receive prior to our Stage 2 submission in mid-2023.  

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
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Re: HAL stage 2a engagement - ACOG

Sat 12/11/2022 21:40

To:

Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

You don't often get email from o. Learn why this is important

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Hello 
Unfortunately, I have a clash with a CAA meet.
Got any other sessions?

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa erson@heathrow.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 3:23:45 PM
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
We have a stage 2a industry (LTMA airports) engagement session running on Tue 15th Nov 2022

from 1400-1630 via TEAMS, would you like to a�end?
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

14 November 2022 07:38

Re: HAL stage 2a engagement - ACOG

, happy to give you a 121 session during CAF breaks or perhaps even the commute Wed/Thur this week- 
materials will be distributed Tue afternoon after the session  is representing ACOG at. 
It shouldn't take more than 30mins as a lot of the material around stage2a process will be very familiar to you 

 

From: Harri Howells <Harri.howells@acog.aero> 
Sent: 12 November 2022 21:40 
To: Carole Leslie <Carole.Leslie@acog.aero>; Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com> 
Cc: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; David Knights <David.Knights@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Re: HAL stage 2a engagement - ACOG 

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Hello Steve 
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

Tuesday 15 November 2022, 14:00 - 16:30, Microsoft Teams 

Name Organisation 

 Heathrow 
 Heathrow 
 Heathrow 

 Ministry of Defence – Defence Airspace & Air Traffic 
Management (MoD DAATM) 

 Luton Airport 
 Luton Airport 

 Luton Airport 
 Biggin Hill Airport 

 Biggin Hill Airport 
 Biggin Hill Airport 

 Gatwick Airport 
 Gatwick Airport 

 Farnborough Airport 
 Farnborough Airport 

 Farnborough Airport 
 Airspace Change Organising Group (ACOG) 
 Blackbushe Airport Ltd 

 Future Industry Working Group on Airspace 
Integration (FAIWG-AI) 
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From: Stephen Patterson (Supplier)
Sent: 15 November 2022 15:15
To: DD - Airspace
Subject: FW: Brilliant presentation

Categories: To be logged

Classification: Internal

From:   
Sent: 15 November 2022 15:14 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Brilliant presentation 

Cheers , that’s very kind 
 

From:   
Sent: 15 November 2022 14:38 
To:  

 
Subject: Brilliant presentation 

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Would expect nothing less – really clear and definitely shows how you have taken the DPs into account 

Regards, 

 
Future Airspace Strategy Oversight Manager  
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
Tue 15/11/2022 16:18

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

w: heathrow.com  t: twitter.com/heathrowairport
a: heathrow.com/apps
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

DD - Airspace
15 November 2022 16:37

DD - Airspace
Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Industry Engagement - Workshop Slide Material: Email 1 
Comprehensive List of Options_Engagement slides_External_vF.pdf

Dear  

We have tried to send through the Stage 2A workshop material  presented to you this afternoon, 
however the attachments appear too large for your inbox. I will send two emails with each one attached 
and see if this goes through – please let me know if you have any issues opening the attachments.  

Thank you for attending one of our recent Stage 2A Engagement workshops. We very much appreciate the 
time that you gave for this important engagement. As promised in the workshops, we have now attached 
the engagement material relevant to our Comprehensive List of Options, and we would appreciate your 
feedback on this material.  

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
15 November 2022 16:42

DD - Airspace
Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Industry Engagement - Workshop Appendix Material: Email 
2
Comprehensive List of Options_Appendix_External_vF.pdf

Dear   

As discussed in my previous email, please find attached our Stage 2A Engagement Appendix material. 

Any issues opening the material, please do get in touch.  

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

From: DD - Airspace
Sent: 21 November 2022 13:50
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
 The Comprehensive List of Options slide pack presented in the workshops, supplemented

by a Glossary of Terms and responses to ‘Frequently Asked Questions’, 
 An Appendix which sets out the full set of our Comprehensive List of Options by Design

Principle. 

The link to our Feedback Form is 
here: https://www.research.net/r/HeathrowEngagementFeedback  Alternatively, you can access the 
feedback form by scanning the QR code on slide 59 of the main slide pack. 

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

 
Heathrow Airspace Team 139
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Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Industry Engagement - Feedback Form Reminder

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Fri 25/11/2022 16:15

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc:
Bcc:
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Dear Sir/Madam, 

Following up on our email below, this is to remind you that there are two weeks remaining for you to
submit your feedback on our Comprehensive List of Options engagement material.  If you haven’t
already, we would appreciate you using the link to our Feedback Form to provide feedback:  

https://www.research.net/r/HeathrowEngagementFeedback 

The deadline for receiving Feedback Forms is 5:00pm on Friday 9 December. 

If you have any questions on anything within the material, or difficulty in accessing the materials,
please do not hesitate to email us at: airspace@heathrow.com. 

Kind regards, 

  
Heathrow Airspace Team 

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Sent: 11 November 2022 15:21 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa erson@heathrow.com> 
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
Fri 25/11/2022 16:21

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
Sent: 15 November 2022 16:18 
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
Fri 25/11/2022 16:23

To:

Dear , 

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
To: julian_fung@cathaypacific.com <julian_fung@cathaypacific.com>; DD - Airspace
<airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Industry Engagement - Workshop Material

Dear Julian,

Thank you for attending one of our recent Stage 2A Engagement workshops. We very much
appreciate the time that you gave for this important engagement. As promised in the workshops, we
have now attached the engagement material relevant to our Comprehensive List of Options, and we
would appreciate your feedback on this material.

To enable you to provide feedback, we have attached the following engagement materials:
· The Comprehensive List of Options slide pack presented in the workshops,

supplemented by a Glossary of Terms and responses to ‘Frequently Asked
Questions’,

· An Appendix which sets out the full set of our Comprehensive List of Options by
Design Principle.

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
Fri 25/11/2022 16:16

To: M

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
Sent: 11 November 2022 15:30 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>; Mulubrhan.Gebreyesus@Flybe.com
<Mulubrhan.Gebreyesus@Flybe.com>
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
The Comprehensive List of Options slide pack presented in the workshops, supplemented by a
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
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Heathrow Airspace Modernisation ACP: Stage 2A Engagement

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Fri 25/11/2022 16:16

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Bcc:
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2 attachments (15 MB)
Comprehensive List of Options_Engagement slides_External_vF.pdf; Comprehensive List of
Options_Appendix_External_vF.pdf;

Dear Sir/Madam,

We recently concluded our Stage 2A Engagement workshops with community and industry
stakeholder groups. We have attached the engagement material that sets out how we developed our
Comprehensive List of Options for the introduction of Airspace Modernisation at Heathrow, and we
would appreciate your feedback on this material please.

To enable you to provide feedback, we have attached the following engagement materials:
The Comprehensive List of Options slide pack, including a Glossary of Terms and responses
to ‘Frequently Asked Questions’,
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
process, we are seeking feedback on the approach Heathrow has taken at this stage, rather than on
the specific geographical areas or potential impact of the flight path options. There will be ample
opportunity to discuss and feedback on these issues during the public consultation at Stage 3.

The current deadline for receiving Feedback Forms is 5:00pm on Friday 9 December to allow us
time to consider all feedback received prior to undertaking our Design Principle Evaluation. However,
please let us know if you require more time to respond. 

We will be in touch to provide you with a summary of all the feedback we receive prior to our Stage 2
submission in mid-2023.

Many thanks for your support in this engagement.

Kind regards,

  |  Airspace Modernisation Programme 
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1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

DD - Airspace
28 November 2022 10:11

DD - Airspace
Heathrow Airspace Modernisation ACP: Stage 2A Engagement 
Comprehensive List of Options_Engagement 
slides_External_vF.pdf

Dear  

We recently concluded our Stage 2A Engagement workshops with community and industry stakeholder 
groups. We have attached the engagement material that sets out how we developed our Comprehensive 
List of Options for the introduction of Airspace Modernisation at Heathrow, and we would appreciate your 
feedback on this material please. 

We have tried to email you the workshop materials, but the two attachments appear too large for your 
inbox.  I will send two emails with each one attached to hopefully resolve the issue – please let me know if 
you have any issues opening the attachments. 

To enable you to provide feedback, we have attached the following engagement materials: 
 The Comprehensive List of Options slide pack, including a Glossary of Terms and responses to

‘Frequently Asked Questions’, 
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
feedback on the approach Heathrow has taken at this stage, rather than on the specific geographical areas 
or potential impact of the flight path options. There will be ample opportunity to discuss and feedback on 
these issues during the public consultation at Stage 3. 

The current deadline for receiving Feedback Forms is 5:00pm on Friday 9 December to allow us time to 
consider all feedback received prior to undertaking our Design Principle Evaluation. However, please let us 
know if you require more time to respond.  

We will be in touch to provide you with a summary of all the feedback we receive prior to our Stage 2 
submission in mid-2023. 

Many thanks for your support in this engagement. 

Kind regards, 

 
Heathrow Airspace Team 147



1

Sophie Land1 (Supplier)

From: DD - Airspace
Sent: 28 November 2022 10:12
To: DD - Airspace; j
Subject: RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation ACP: Stage 2A Engagement
Attachments: Comprehensive List of Options_Appendix_External_vF.pdf

Dear   

As mentioned in my previous email, please find attached our Stage 2A Engagement Appendix material. 

Any issues opening the material, please do get in touch.  

Kind regards,  

  

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>  
Sent: 28 November 2022 10:11 
To: jeremy@ryelands.net; DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation ACP: Stage 2A Engagement 

Dear Jeremy,

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
inbox. I will send two emails with each one attached to hopefully resolve the issue – please let me know if 
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
here: https://www.research.net/r/HeathrowEngagementFeedback Alternatively, you can access the 
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
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RE: EXT: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Industry Engagement - Feedback Form Reminder

Mon 28/11/2022 07:49

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc:

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Morning

I have responded already – can you confirm that the response has been received?

Thanks

Regards,

Future Airspace Strategy Oversight Manager
Farnborough Airport | | www.farnboroughairport.com

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
Sent: 25 November 2022 16:22
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa erson@heathrow.com>
Subject: EXT: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Industry Engagement - Feedback Form Reminder

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
Mon 28/11/2022 11:16

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc:

Good morning 

I can confirm that your feedback form response was received and logged last week.  Many thanks for 
your support in this engagement.

Best wishes,

From: Rachel Thomas <REThomas@farnboroughairport.com>
Sent: 28 November 2022 07:49
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa erson@heathrow.com>
Subject: RE: EXT: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Industry Engagement - Feedback Form Reminder

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

Rachel Thomas
Future Airspace Strategy Oversight Manager
Farnborough Airport | M +44 (0)7587 433152 | www.farnboroughairport.com

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
Sent: 28 November 2022 11:18
To: DD - Airspace
Cc:
Subject: RE: EXT: RE: EXT: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Industry Engagement - Feedback Form 

Reminder

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or 
open attachments. 

Thank you 

Regards, 

 
Future Airspace Strategy Oversight Manager  
Farnborough Airport | www.farnboroughairport.com 

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
Sent: 28 November 2022 11:16 
To: Rachel Thomas <REThomas@farnboroughairport.com>; DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Cc: Stephen Patterson (Supplier) <stephen.patterson@heathrow.com> 
Subject: EXT: RE: EXT: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Industry Engagement - Feedback Form Reminder 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe. 

Classification: Internal

Good morning Rachel, 
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RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation ACP: Stage 2A Engagement

Sun 04/12/2022 21:07

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Thanks for the engagement that includes design op�ons. We are surprised that there appeared
to be no associated illustra�ve airspace design op�ons that would help a GA stakeholder
understand the poten�al impact of the change op�ons. Without the airspace illustra�on overlay,
its impossible to iden�fy impacts.
We probably not the only stakeholder who feels the LHR ACP at this stage is engaging without
important detail aware that the CAA is unlikely to show interest in airspace design un�l stage 3
(or in the case of climb gradients, stage 5) by which �me the value of meaningful early
engagement will have passed.
We recognise that airports have had issues to deal with. We recognise too that AMS and FASI
also present challenges, although public funding of ACPs has in part offset that. However, we are
concerned that the stage 2 engagement we’ve experienced to date, ie design op�ons with no
airspace design op�ons, is inadequate.
If the inten�on is to contain the design op�ons within the exis�ng airspace design, we’d be
grateful for confirma�on of that.
Please ensure that our feedback is included in any submission to the CAA.
Kind regards

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com> 
Sent: 25 November 2022 16:17
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Subject: Heathrow Airspace Modernisa�on ACP: Stage 2A Engagement

Classification: Internal

Dear Sir/Madam,

We recently concluded our Stage 2A Engagement workshops with community and
industry stakeholder groups. We have attached the engagement material that sets out
how we developed our Comprehensive List of Options for the introduction of Airspace
Modernisation at Heathrow, and we would appreciate your feedback on this material
please.

To enable you to provide feedback, we have attached the following engagement
materials:

The Comprehensive List of Options slide pack, including a Glossary of Terms and
responses to ‘Frequently Asked Questions’,
An Appendix which sets out the full set of our Comprehensive List of Options by
Design Principle.
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Re: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Industry Engagement - Feedback Form Final Reminder

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Mon 05/12/2022 14:26

To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc:
Bcc:
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Dear Stakeholder, 

This is to remind you that the feedback period for our Comprehensive List of Options engagement is
coming to an end this week. The deadline for submitting your Feedback Form is 5:00pm this Friday
9 December.  

If you haven’t already, we would appreciate you using this link to our Feedback Form to provide
feedback: https://www.research.net/r/HeathrowEngagementFeedback 

Please email any questions or clarifications regarding the engagement material to
airspace@heathrow.com, where we are happy to help.  

Thank you for your input to this process, 

Airspace Modernisation Programme 

From: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Sent: 25 November 2022 16:15 
To: DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Cc: Stephen Pa�erson (Supplier) <stephen.pa erson@heathrow.com> 
Subject: Heathrow ACP Stage 2A Industry Engagement - Feedback Form Reminder

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

Sophie  
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
Mon 05/12/2022 14:27

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
Sent: 25 November 2022 16:21 
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
Mon 05/12/2022 14:28

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
Sent: 25 November 2022 16:23 
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
Mon 05/12/2022 14:29

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
Sent: 25 November 2022 16:16 
To: Mulubrhan.Gebreyesus@Flybe.com <Mulubrhan.Gebreyesus@Flybe.com>; DD - Airspace
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
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Re: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation ACP Stage 2A Engagement: Feedback Form
Final Reminder

DD - Airspace <airspace@heathrow.com>
Mon 05/12/2022 14:34

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
Subject: Heathrow Airspace Modernisa on ACP: Stage 2A Engagement

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
07 December 2022 14:49

RE: Heathrow Airspace Modernisation ACP: Stage 2A 
Engagement

 

Good afternoon   

Thank you for your email. 

We are currently at Stage 2A of the CAP1616 process, where we are required to design and produce a long list of 
flight path options based on the Design Principles we set out at Stage 1. At this stage in the process, we are seeking 
feedback on our approach taken to develop these designs rather than the geographical location of the options. At 
Stage 3 and following detailed analysis of the options, we are required to consult with the wider public and we will 
welcome feedback on the locations of our designs at this time.  

In relation to your first point, we have current lateral and vertical CAS overlays illustrated on all map images 
depicting the departure and arrival options in both the Comprehensive List of Options main slide pack and the 
Options Appendix. The overlays appear in green on each map.  

Additionally I want to highlight the information on slide 55 of the main slide pack where we have stated ‘Our options 
aim to: Limit Controlled Airspace, with no more Controlled Airspace currently envisaged’ in relation to Design 
Principle 11 “Enable the efficiency of other airspace users’ operations” and Design Principle 12 “Minimise the impact 
to all stakeholders from future changes to Heathrow’s airspace”.  

I hope this clarifies the points raised in your email and please do let me know if you have any further questions on 
the material.  

We do include all email correspondence in our submission to the CAA, however we are asking stakeholders to 
provide their feedback specific to our approach on the Comprehensive List of Options through a dedicated feedback 
form. Please could you confirm if you will be providing your feedback through the form?  

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
Sent: 09 December 2022 16:50
To:
Cc: DD - Airspace
Subject: Re: Feedback from UAL

Thanks for the heads up  hope you had a good trip 

 

From:  
Sent: 09 December 2022 15:08 
To:  
Subject: Feedback  

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or open 
attachments. 

Hi  
will be providing the feedback response form asap. We’ve been on the road this week - apologies for the delay. 
 

 
Regional Manager Int’l ATC Operations 
N.Atlantic, UK, Europe, mid-East and Africa
United Airlines. 161
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